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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
Ta the Mambers of BTL EPC Limited
Report an the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qpinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/S. BTL EPC Limited {“the Company”}, which
comprises the Balance Sheet as at March 31 2021, the Statement of Profit & Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Inceme), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statzments, intluding a summary of significant accounting policias and other explanatory informaticn
(hereinafter referred 1o as “the financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesald
finzndal statements glve the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section
133 of the Act read with the Companles [Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS *) and
other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021
and its profit {including other comprehensive income), changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Cpinion

We conductzd our audit in accordance with tha Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under secticn 143{10] of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilitizs under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor's
Responsibllities for the Audit of the Finandial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the
Company n accordance with the ‘Code cf Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Acccuntants of India {ICAI)
together with the ethical requirements that are refevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled cur other ethical respensibilities in
accardance with these requirements and the [CAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is suffldent and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinlon on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matier

We draw attention to the fallowing notes:

1. Mote 60 of the financial statement, which states that no current tax is payable on the retention meney for
which milestone has not been achieved during the vear for reasons stated therein. No provision for
current tax for Rs.678.25 lacs is made on such reiention money though deferred tax liability has been
provided for the same.

2. MNote 57 of the financial statements, which states thzt balance confirmations are not available from
parties under trade receivable as at March 31, 2021. The managemsent has confirmed that the bzlances
outstanding from the parties are fully recoverable and hence ne provision would be required in the books
of account.

3 Nete 51 of the financial statements, which describes the extent to which the Covid-19 Pandemic will
impact the Company's performance which depend an future developments that are highly uncertain.

Our report is not modified on account of the ebove stated matters.

www.jlovs.in Also at New Delhi & Mumbal



JKVS & CO

Chartered Accountants reereniCOAIG,

Informaton other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the infermation included in the Annual Report, but does not include financial statemenis,
financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not caver the other information and we do not express any ferm of
assurance and conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, In
doing so, consider whether the cther information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements ar our
knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on
the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information we are
required to repart that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible far the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect to
the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, finzndial
performance including other compreshensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company In
accerdance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting $tandards
{Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the relevant rules, as amanded. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and cther irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenznce of adequate internal financial contrals, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness ¢f the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of tha financizl statements that give a true and fair view znd are free from material
misstatemant, whether dus to fraud or errcr.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directars Is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
contirue s a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liguidate the Company ar to cease
operaticns, or has na realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financlal reporting process.
Auditor’'s Respansibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatament, whether cdue to fraud or error, and 1o issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guerantee that an audit conducted in
zecordance with 3As will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or In the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the aconamic decisions of users taken on the bzsls of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism threughout the zudit. We also:

3. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the finandiz! statements, whether due to fraud or

error, deslgn and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obiain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for cur apinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
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resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissicns, misrapreszntations, or the override of Internal control.

b. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143[3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing
our oplnion on whether the company has adeguate internal financlal controls system in place and the
operaiing effectiveness of such controls.

¢ Evzluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosuras made by management.

d. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based an
the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditlons that may
cast sighificant doubt on the Carmpany's ability to continue &s a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attentian in our auditors report {o the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinicn. Our conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditar's report. However, future avents or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continueasa going concern,

e Evaluate the overall presentztion, structure and centent of the finandal statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events In a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individuzlly or in aggregate, makes
it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the finzncial statements may be
influenced. We consider quantitative materiatity and gualitative factors in {i} planning the scope of our audit work
ard in evaluating the results of our work; and {fl) to evaluzte the affect of any identifled misstatements in the
financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, amang other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, Including any significant deficiencies In internal contral that we
identify during our audit.

We alse provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requiremeante regarding independence, and to zommunicate with them all relationships and ather matters that
may reasonably be thought to bear on eur independence, end where applicable, related safeguards.

We Lelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion an the financial statements.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatary Requirements

1) Asreguired by the Companies {Auditor's report) Order, 2015 (“the Order*) issued by the Central Government
of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 2 of the Qrder,

2)  Asrequired by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought anc abtained all the infarmation and explanations which te the best of cur knowladge
and belief were necessary For the purpose of our audit.
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bl In cur opinion, proper books of accaunt s required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit & Loss fincluding the statement of other compreheansive
fncome), the Cash Flow Statement and Stetement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinien, the aforesaid financizl statements comply with the accounting standards specified under
secticn 133 of the Act read with Companies (Inclian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended from
time to time.

e) On the basls of written representations received frem the Cirectors as nn Mercn 31, 2021 aken on recerd
by the Board of Directors, none of the diractors is disquelified 25 on March 31, 2021 from heing appointed
as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act,

f}  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference Lo
the financlal statement of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrels, reler to our
saparate Repert in "Annexure B*, ¢

g) Inour upinion and to the best of our information and according to the expiznations given ta us, the managerial
remuneration paick/provided by the Company to Bs directors during the year 15 in accordance with the provisions
of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act; and ' s

h)  With respect to the other matters to ke included in the Auditer's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditars) Pules, 2014 (as amended), in our opialca and to the best of our
isformation and acccrding 1o the explanaticons given to us: g ' :

1} The Company iac disclosed the impact of Pending litigations (other thai those already recegnized in
the accounts) on its finangial position in its financiafl Statemerts — Refer nate 43 & 55 of the financial
statements, .

i) The Company nas made provisicn, as required under the applicable law or accounting standaids for

- meterial foreseeable losses on lang term contracls ircduding derivative contracts — Refer Nota 30 te the
financia! staternents. ' !

iti] There were ro ameunts which wera required to be traasferred to the Investor fducation and
Protection Fund by Lhe Company.

Ferl KVS & CD
Chartered Accountants
Firm Ragistration Ho. 312086E

e e

AJAY KUPAAR'

(Partnar}

Place: Kolicata Fembcrship Ne. 0887545
Jated: 4" Septembar, 2021 LDIN: 2506576 AAAABRES3S
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ANNEXURE ‘A’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal and Regu'atory Requirements’ sectian of our
Independent zuditor's report of even date In respect to Statutory Audit of BTL EPC Limited for the year ended
March 31, 2021}

i. Inrespect of the Company’s fixed assets;

a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, induding quantitative details and
situation: of property, plant &eguipment.

b) As expiained to us, the property, plant and equipment have been physically verified during the year by the
manzgement at reasonable intervals and no material discrepancies have been noticed on such physical
verificatlon. In our cpinian, this perodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size
of the company and nature of it's assets.

¢} According to the Informaticn and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the title deeds of immoveble properties are hefd in the name of the company.

Il As explained to us, inventories (excluding inventorizs with third parties) were physically verified during the
year by the management at reascnable intervals znd no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification. In respect of inventories lying with third parties, those have substantially been confirmed by
them.

iii. According te the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the Company has not granted any
loans secured or unsecured to companias, firms, limited lizbility partnerships or parties covered in the register
mazintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iii}, 3(Il)(z), to 3({jiij(c) of
the Order are not applicable to the Company.

iv. Inour opinien and azcording to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
loan, not made any investment and have not provided any guarantee or szcurity. Hence provislons of section
185 and 186 of the Act are not applicable to the company during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(iv) of the
order is not applicable.

v. In our opinion and according to the informaticn and explanations glven to us, the Compeny has not accepted
any depesits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Comparnies Act and the rules framed there under with
regerd to deposits accepted from the public during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3{v) of the order s not
applicakile,

vi. We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the company relating to its products (Engineering
Division} pursuant to the Companies (Cost Accounting Records) Rules, 2011 prescribed by the Central
Government under section 148(1) of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed Cost
Records have been made znd maintzined. We have, hewever nat made a detailed examination of the cost
recorcs with the view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the books of
accouni:

&) According to the information and explanations given to us ang on the basis of our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company is generally regular in depositing undisputad statutory dues
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including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, duty of customs, Goods & Service Tax,
cess and other material statutory dues during the year by the Company with the appropriate authoritizs.
According ta the information and explanations given to us, no undispdted amounts payable in respect of
provident fund, employees’ state Insurance, income tax, duty of custems, Goods & Service Tax, cess and
other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for a period of mare than six months
from the date they became payable.

b} According to the Information and explanations give 1o us, the disputed dues of income tax, sales tax,
service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax & goods and service tax which have not been
deposited and the forum where the dispute Is pending as en March 31, 2021 are as under:

. .| Amount ekt sy LG S
it o ;gt;rfesof i | ::::;aui :::e}:f:;h the : 52::'?:1 where dispute: is
IBTUES L (Rs.hnlacs) | pencre
The West Bengal Tax
on Entry of Goods into | Entry Tax 48,83 5ep"13 to Mar'17 Hor'ble High Court of
Local Areas Act, 2012 Calowtta
gg;a ENtry Tax At e iy Tax | 745 2006-07 to 2010-11 | Joint Commissioner, Cuttack
The Customs Act, Custom Customs Appellate Tribunal,
by Duty 471.63 2016-17to 201520 |
Central Excise Appeal at
AT, 1544 . 2010-11,2011-12, Commisstoner{Appzal-1) of
EXCISEIDUEY] | 2490 201213,2013-14 | CESTRCE, Rajdanga Main
Road,Kolkata
Finance Act,Z2013 " Appeal at Commissioner
Service Tex | 11.06 201C-11t0 2011-12 | (Appeal-1] of CGST & CE,
Raidanga Main Raad, Xolkata

viit. Aceording to the information and explanations given to us and based on cur examination of the records of the

xi.

%l

Company, the Company has nat defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to any financlal instituzion or
benk or Government. The Company had neither any outstanding debenture at the beginning of the year nor
has it issued any debenture during the year.

The Company hes net raised any money by way of initial pubiic offar or further public offer Including debt
instruments during the year. According to the information and explanation given to us by the management

and based on our everall examination of the bocks of accounts, the company has applled the moneys raised

by way of term Ican for the purposes for which they were raised.

Buring the caurse of our examinztion of the books and records of the Company carried out In accordance with
the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the information and explanatians given to
us, we have nelther come across any instance of fraud by the Company or any fraud on the company by Its
officers or employzes, noticed or reported during the year, ncr have we been informed of any such case by
the management,

Accarding to the information and explanations given ta us and based on our examination of the recards of the
Cempany, the Company has paid/ provided for managerial remuseration in accordance with the requisite
appravals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
Company. Accerdingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Crdar is not applicable.

e
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A,

i,

According 1o the iInformation and explanations given ta us and based on our examination of the records of the
Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where
applicable and details of such transacticns hzve been discdosed in the financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards,

Accarding to the information and explanations give 10 us and based on aur examination of the records of the
Ccmpany, the Compeny has nat made any preferential zllotment or private placement of shares ar fully ar
partly convertible debentures during the vear. Accordingly, paragraph 3{xiv) of the Order is not applicahle to
the Company.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the records of the
Carmpany, the Company has not entered inta nan-cash transactions with directers or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not zpplicable,

Accortling to the informztion and explanations given to us, the Company s not required to be registered
under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accerdingly, paragraph 3{xvi) of the Order is not
applicatle to the Company.

ForJKVS & CO
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration Ne. 313085E

A pm

AIAY KUMAR
{Partner}

Place: Koikata Membership No. 068756
Dated: 4™ September, 2021 UDIN:21068756AAAABRES30
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ANNEXURE “B” TC THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Repart on Other Legal and Reguratory Requirements’ section of our
Independent Auditor's Repart of even date in respect to Statutery Audit of BTL EFC Limited for the year ended
Mareh 31, 2021)

Report on the Internal Financlal Controls Ovar Financlal Reporting under Clause (i} ef Sub-section 2 of Section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"“the Act”)

We have audiled the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financizl
staterments of BTL EPC Limited (“the Company"} as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financizl
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Managament's Responsibility for internal Flnancial Controls

The Board of Directors aof the company is respons:ble for establishing and maintaining internal financial contrals
based on the internal contral over finandizl reporting criteria estabiished by the Compaiy ccn'sidering the essentizl
comrponents cf Intesnal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Finariciai Coritrols over Financial
Repocting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (ICAl). These
respansibilities include the desian, implementation and maintenance of adequzie internal finandal centrols that
were operating effectively for ensuritg tha orderly and efficient corduct of its business, including adherence te
coinpariy’s pelicles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and deteciion of frauds and errars, the acciracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliak'e inantial information, as
required underthe Act.

Auditor’s Responsibiilty

Cur responsibility is to express an opinion ori-the Company’s internal finandal controls over financial reporting
vith reference to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in aceo*danca with the
Gliidance Naote and the Standards on Auditing issued ky ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under Section 143{10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Stanciards and
the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan znd perform the audit ta abtain
reasonabie assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these fnancial statements was established and maintained and it such controls cperated effectively in all matarial
respects.

Our audit invelves perfarming procedures to abtain avdit evidence about the adesuacy of the internal financial
contro! system over financial reporting with reference to these finznial staterhents and their oparating
effectivenzss, Our audit of Internal financial cont-ols over financial reporting with réferznce to these financial
statements included abtaining an understanding of internal financial cantrols over finaaciel reporting with
raference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material wezkness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal contra! based on the assessed risk, The procedures
selected depend on the suditor's judgement, Isciuding the assessment of the izks of material misstiétement of the
financlal stztements, whether due to fraud or error. .

We belteve that the audit evidenca we have cbtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for our ud:t

opinio on the Company’s internal financial controls System over financial reporting with reference to these
financtal statemants.

o
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Meaning of Internal Financtal Controls over Financial Raporting

A company's internal financial coentrol over financial reperting with reference to these financial statements is a
process designed to provide reasonahble assurance regarding the reliability of financlal reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purpeses in accordance with generally accepted accounting
princlples. A company’s Iaternal financial control over financal reporting with reference to these financlal
statements includes those policies and procedures that- 1) pertaln to the maintenance of records that, in
reasonable detall, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonzble assurance that transactions are recorded as nzcessary to permit preparation of financial
staiements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made cnly In aczordance with authorizations of management and directars of tha company;
and {3} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unautherized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherant limitations of Internal finandal controls over financial reporting with reference to these
financial statements, including the posslbility of collusion ar improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected, Also, projections of any evaluation of the
intemai financizl controls over financial reparting with reference to these financial statements to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financlal contrel over financial reparting with reference to these financizl
statements may become inadequate hecause of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
pollcies or procedures may datericrate.

Opinian

In our opinion, to the best of our Information and aceording to the explanations given to us, the Company hzs, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting with refersnce to
these financial statements znd such internal financial controls over financlal reporting with reference 1o these
financial statements were operating effectlvely as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial
reporting criterla established by the Company considering the essential components of Internzl controls stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issue by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

ForJKvsS & CQ
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 318086EF

4 i B anatandl

AlAY KUMAR

(Partner)
Place: Kolkata Membership Ne. 063756
Dated: 4™ September, 2021 UGIN: 21068756AAAABRES30



BTL EPCLIMITED
CIN No-U29100WB1892PLCC5A541

BALANCE SHEET as at 31zt March, 2021 {Rs. in Lzes)
Particulars :‘:_E At iﬁ;?’mh‘ farat azﬁnmmh' As at 1st Aprll, 2019
ASSETS
1 | NOMN-CURRENT ASSETS
a | Property, Plant and Equipmeant 4 13,041,580 13,084.95 13,177.68
b | Capital Work-In-Progress 4 - o 15.13
¢ | Right-cf-Use Assets 3 37.77 50.76 6375
c | Investment Property 6 122.20 123.00 122,80
d | Intangible Assets 7 1826 47.42 6832
a | Financlal Assets
Hnvestments g . 0.60 D.BC
fl Leans g 8033 106.21 4420
ii Other Financizl Assets 0 B92.19 747.43 75879
Total Non-cierrent Assets 14,202.55 14,16039 14,250.27
2 | CURRENT ASSETS
a | Inventories 11 4,537.37 4,119.27 3,974.34
b | Financlal Assats
i Investrments 12 0.21 172.03 214,99
I Trade Receivables 13 15,113.61 12,623,490 16,203.98
iii Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 23274 515.18 43735
i Cther Bank halarces 15 2,514 .11 2445323 2,276.71
v [Loans 16 176.91 336,58 459.48
vi Other Financlal Assets 17 £,804.15 8,941.68 10,2138.04
¢ | Current Tax Assets 18 281,85 268,63 220,20
d | Other Current Assets 12 2,168.82 2,230.02 1,643.12
Total Current Assets 33,839.87 31,653.70 35,648.38
Total Assets 48,042.42 45,814,.0% 46,808.53
EQUITY AMD LIABILITIES
ECHNTY
a | Equity Share Capital 20 1,208 75 1,208.75 1,208.75
b | Other Equity 21 19,660.04 19,285.56 19,047.08
Total Equity 20,6€8.79 1C,495.31 20,455.83
LABILITIES
1 | MCN-CURRENT LIAEILITIES
a | Financial Ligkilities
i Borrowlings 22 1,334 84 127,47 162.69
ii Other Financial Liablities n 113.22 130,16 13519
b | Previzians 24 162.91 119.33 76.61
& | Deferred Tax Lizbilities (Met) 25 143.76 [320.30) (415.06)
Total Nan-Current Liabllitles 1,760.73 [3.34) {40.57]
2 | CURRENT LIABILITIES
a | Financial Liabilitles
| Borrowings 8 9,332.94 10,304.98 10,308.47
li Trade Payables 7
Total outstanding dues of micra and small
enterprises 71.85 18.63 -
Teotal outstanding dues of crediters other than
micro
and small entergrises 9388 a5 7.357.68 11.827.14
v Other Financiaf Liabilities 28 2,656.61 2,664,528 3.066.72
b | Other Current Liakilizies 39 251101 4,943.63 4,449 87
< | Provisians £l 152.04 32.63 31.07
Total Current Liakilities 15,412,950 25,322.12 29,683.27
Total Equity and Liabiliias 48,042.52 45,814 09 | 49,898.53
Basis of Accounting 2
Significant Accounting Policies 3
Accompanyng notes Form an integral part of the
financial statements.

As per our report of even date
ForJKV5&C0

Chartered Accountants

(Firm Registration No.318086%)

Ao parena—

AJAY KUMAR

Partner

[Membership NO.OESTSE)
Place : Kolkata

Date : The 4th day of Sep, 2021

‘\M' Vo da

Ravi Tadi
Wanaging Director
DIN No-000803838

Sourab Kumar Jha

Chief Fimancial Officer

Company Secretary



ATLEPC LIMITED
CIN No-U29100WE1932PLL054541

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS for the year endad 315t March, 2021

(Rs. In Lacs)
Particulars Mote| Far the yaar ended For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2520
INCOME
Revenue from Oparations 31 31,177.43 24,901.38
Gther Incoma C¥ 340.09 358.37
Total Incama (&) 31,517.52 23,259,795
EXPEMSES
Cost of Materizl Consumed a3 5,834.62 5,000,35
Purcheses of Stock-in-Trade 314 12,745,380 7.842.47
Changes in Inventorles of Finished goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 15 (168.94) {117.28)
Employee Benefits Expense 26 2,147.23 2,680.25
Finance Costs 27 1,863.83 1,818.77
Dapreciation and Amortisatton Expense 23 168.29 178.78
Qther Expensses 39 7,826.78 6,477.63
Total Epenses|  (B) 10,427.61 24 831.98
Profit / [Loss) before Excaptional items and Tax (A-B) 1,089.91 277.77
Excaptional Items {C) - -
Profit /(Loss) befare Tex {A-B-C} 1,029.91 377.77
Tax Expanse; 40
Current Tax 154 65 79.66
Deferred Tax 536.65 43.44
Tax relating to earlier year - {2.12)
Total Tax Expenses £91.30 120.98
Prafit/ (Loss) after Tax (D3 35E.51 256.79
Other Comprehensive Income
A Items that will nct be reclassified te profit or loss
1} Remeasurament of defined benefit plan {37.72} {25.08}
Ii] Incom tax rzlating to above items 12.59 867
B. Items that will be recfassified to profit or [oss - :
Other Comprehensive Income for the Year (Net of Tax} {E) a1 {25.13) {17.31)
Tekal Comprahensive Income far the Year {D+E) 17348 239.48
Earnings per Equity Shares of par value of Rs. 10 each 42
Rasic farnings Per Share {Rs.) 3130 2,12
Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 330 2.12
Basis of Accounting 2
Significant Accounting Policies 3
Accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statemants.
Az per our report of even date
ForJKvS & CO For and an behalf of the Beasd of Directors
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Regisiration No.318086E) k E o o é./l {
LAttt ;
A]WT Ravi Todi tava Guin
AJAY KUMAR Managing Directar xecutive Directar
Fartner DBIN No-000B03&s DIN,No-Q0200237

{(Meambership Mo.DEE7SE)

Flace : Kofkata
Date : The 4th day of Sap, 2021

Sourab Kumar Jha
Chigf Finencial Officer

chana Singh
Company Secretary




BTL EPC LIMITED

CIN Neo-U29100WB1992PLC054541
CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2021

[Rs. in Lacs)

PARTICULARS

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
31st March, 2020

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit/ {Loss) Before Tax 1,089.11 377.77
Adjustments for:
Depreciation & Amertisation 168.29 176.76
Finance Cost 1,863.83 1,818.77
Interest Income (2559.79) {243.35)
Liabilities written back (26.11) {33.15)
(Profit)/Less on disposal of Property, Plant & Equipment - 0.05
Estimated Loss/(Reversal) on Incompleted Contracts 122.83 (0.43)
Provision for doubtful receivables / advances / depasits (349.17) 133
Fair value loss on financial instruments classified as FVTPL 171.82 42.56
Bad Debts and Liquidated Damages Written off 1,463,958 153,50
Operating Profit befare Working Capital Changes 4,245.56 2,242.71
Adjustments for:
{Increase)/Decrease in Trade & Cther Receivables {Net) (3,410.43) 4.086.12
(Increase)/Decrease in Inventories 418.10;} (144.92)
Increase/(Decrease] in Trade and Other Payables (Net} 952.23 {4,320.54}
Cash Generated from Qperations 1,369.26 1,862.87
Direct Tax iPaid)/Refund {Net) (177.87) (125.96)
Met Cash Flow generated from Operating Activitics [A) 1,191.29 1,7358.91
E Cash Flow from investing Activities
Furchase of Property, Plant & Equipment and Intangible assets {92.20) {40.31)
Froceed from the Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment - 0.89
Sale of Non-Current Investments 0.60 -
Froceeds/(Investment) in Bank Depaosits (Net) {219.31) {160.41)
Lean {Given)/Refund {Net) 159.68 122.89
Interest Received 294622 21948
Net Cash Flow from / (used in) Investing Activties (B) 144.99 142.54
C Cash Flow from Financing Activties
Proceeds from/(Repayment of) Long Term Borrowings {net) 1,282.59 (44.25)
Proceeds from/(Repayment of) Short Term Borrowings (net) (972.04) (3.49)
Finance Cost paid (1,930.27) (1,752.89)
Net Cash Flow from/{used in) Financing Activities (C) {1,619.72) {1,800.63)
Net increase/(decrease) in Cash and Cash equivalent {A+B+C) |283.44) 78.82
Cash & Cash sauivalent at the beginning of the vear 5l6.18 437.3¢
Cash & Cash equivalent at the end of the year (Rafer Note 14) 232.74 516.138

Notes !

Cash Flows' as specifed in Companies ( Indian Accounting Standard } Rules, 2015.

S




BTL EPC LIMITED

CIN No-U29100WB1992PLCO54541
CASH FLOW STATEMENT for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Cash & cash eguivalent includes deposits with Banks which are not readily available for use by the company.

The composition of Cash and Cash Equivalents have been determined based on the Accounting Policy No, 3.2,

Cash & Cash Equivalents included in the Statement of Cash Flows comprise the followings:
Rs. In Lacs
2020-21 2019-20
Cash and Cash Zguivalents disclosed under Current Asset [ Nate 14] 23274 316.18
Other Bank balances disclosed under Current Asset [ Note 15] 2,514.11 2,445.39
Deposits with Banks (Maturity more than 12 months) disclosed usder Other 885.92 735.33
Financiai Assets [Non-Current Assets) [ Note 10]
Tatal cash & Cash Equivalent as per Balance Shest 3,632.77 3,696.90
Less- Other Bank balances distlosed undzr Current Asset [ Note 15] 2,514.11 244538
Less- Deposits with Banis (Maturity more than 12 marths) disclosed under
Other Financial Assets (Nen-Current Assets) [ Note 10] e TS0
Total cash & Cash Equivalent as per Cash Flow Statement 2322.74 516.13

> Figures for the previous year have been re-grouped wherever considered necessary.

As par our report of even date

ForJKVS&cCO
Charterad Accouniants
(Firm Registration No.318085F)

Aoy prmn

AJAY KUMAR
Fartner
{Membership No. 068756)

Place : Kolkata
Date : The 4th day of September, 2021

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors

P\ =y J2 da
Ravi Todi va Eu1nh ’
Managing Diractor Executive Director
DIN No-00080388 DIN No-00200237
Lot ks @ w/
Sourzb Kumar Jha Archana Singh

Chief Financial Officer Cormpany Secretary



BTL EPC LIMITED
CIN No-Li29100WB1992PLCO5A551
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY for the year ended 31si March, 2021

A. Equity Share Capital [Rs in Lace)
Particulars Amouint
Ealance as at ist April 2019 1,208.75
Add/f(Less): Changes in Eguity Share Capital during the year =
Balance as at 31st March 2020 1,208.75
Add/{Less): Changes in Equity Share Capital durina the year -
Bafance as at 31st March 2021 . 1,208.75
B Other Equity
Reserves and Surplus Other
, i Remeasuraments of
Particulars Capital | Securities Caplla! General Ratained ; Tatal
. Redemption . defined benefit
Resarve Prermium Raserve Earnings
Resarye plans
Balance as at 1st April, 2019 1,040.51 431.53 201 17.37 17,495.66 = 19,047.08
Proflt for the year - - = - 256,79 - 256,79
Other Comprakensive Income - = - - - {17.31) (17.31)
Total Comprehansive Incame for the yaar - - - - 256.7% {17.31) 739.48
Transfer of gain on sale of Equity instrument _ _ )
designatad to OCI
f f R i
Transfer o _ emeasu_rements af defined benefit _ ] ) ) (17.31) 1791 )
plans to Retained Farnings
. . i = {17.31) 17.31 .
Balance as at 31st March, 2020 1,040.51 481.53 2.01 17.37 17,735.14 - 19,286.56
Profit for the year - - - 398.61 = 398.61
Other Comprehensive Income [25.13) {25.13}
Total Camprehensive Income for the year - - - - 308.61 (25.13) 373.48
Trensfer of galn on sale of Equity instrument )
designated to CQl
Transfer of IRemeasurements of defined henefit i ) B ] (25.13) 3513 )
pians to Retained Earnings
= = = = {25.13) 25.13 =
Balance a5 at 31st March, 2021 1,040.51 491.53 2.0 17.37  18,108.62 - 19,660.09
Bzsis of Accouniing 2
SlenHficant Accounting Policies E
Accompanying notes farm an integral part of the financial statements.
As per our report of even date
FariKVS&CO For and on behall of the Board of Diractars
Chartered Accountants
{Firm Registration No.313086E)
s [ SV L Ve
A'l {\: ke SA
AJAY KUMAR Ravi Tadi
Partner Managing Director Executive Direct
(Membership Ne.058756) DIN No-00080388 CIN No-002002;
[
M Wilmer 5“ -
Place | Kolkata Sourgh Kumar Jha Archana Singh

Date ; The 4th day of 5ep, 2021 Chief Financial Officer Company Secrat.



BTL EPL LTD
CIN- U29100WB1992PIL054541
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March 2021

1. Corporate and General Infarmation

BTL EFC Limited {the Company] is a Fublic Limited Company demiciled in India and incerporated under the provision of
Companies Act 195&. The Company has its registered office at 2, lessore Road, Kolkata - 700028 znd four manufacturing
facilities across West Bengal. The Company is primarily engaged in suoply of highly engfneered material handiing refinary
and power plant equipment including execution of turnkey contract in various field and various machineries &
equipment’s used 'n the farming.

2. Basls of Accounting

2.1 Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared In accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind A%) as
prescribed by Ministry of Corporate Affairs pursuant to Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act”), read with
the Companies {Indfan Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 {as amended), other relevant provisions of the Act and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India.

During the year the company has voluntarily adopted Ing AS and the financials for the vear ended March 31, 2021 of the
company are the first financial statements prepared in compliance with Ind AS. The date of transition to Ind AS is April 1,
2019. The financial statements upto the year ended March 31, 2020, were prepared in accordance with Genearally
Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) in India, which includes the accounting standards prescribed under sectign 133 of
the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 and cther provisions of the Act (collectively referred to
as “Indian GAAP”). The figures for the year ended March 31, 2020 hzve now been restated as per Ind AS to provide
comparzbility. These financrals statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors at their meeting held
on 4th September, 2021, Refer Note No 58 for an explanation of hew the transition from previaus GAAP 1o Ind AS has
bezcn affected the Company’s financial position and its net profit.

2.2 Basis of Measurement

The financfal statements have been prepared following accrual basis of accounting on a historical cost basis, except for
the following which are measured zt fair value:

a) Certain Financial Assets and Liabilities is measurad at Fair value/ Amortized cest

b) Defined Benefit Plans — Plan assets measured at Actuarial Valuation

¢) Derivative Financial Instruments measured at fair value

4,3 Functional and Presentation Currency

The Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is the functional currency of the Company. All
financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to the nearest lzkhs as per the requirements of Schedule I,
unless ntherwlse stated.

2.4 Use of Estimates and Judgements

In preparing these financial staterrents, management has made judgements, estimates and assumptions that affact the
application of accounting poelicies and the repcrted amounts of assets, liabilities, Incomz and expenses and the
alcompanying disciosures Including contingent liabilities. Actual results may differ fram these estimates. Difference
between actual results and estimates are recegnised in the pericd praspectively in which the results are
known/materialised.

Estimates and underlying assumpticns are reviewed e¢n an cngoing basis and are kased an histerical experience and
other faciors, including expectaticn of future events that may have a financial impact on the Company and that are
believed to be reasonzble under the circumstances.

Detailed information about estimates and judzements is included in Note 3.17.

2.5 Current Vs nan-current classification
All assats and liabilitles have been classified as current er non-current as per the Company's normal operating cycle and

other criteria set out in the Schedule (I to the Companies Act, 2013 and Ind AS 1 “Presentation of Financial Staterments”,
The Company has ascertained its operating cycle as twalve manths for the purpose of current and non-current
classification of assets and liabilities.

An esset is classified as current when it is:

» Expected to be realized or is intended to be sold or consumead in the normal operdting cycle; or
»  Held primarily for the purpose of trading; or f
# Expected to be realized within twelve months atter the reporting period; or




BTL EPC LTD
CIN- U291 00WRB1992PLC0O54541
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March 2021

# Cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from baing exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve
raonths after the reporting pariod.

All other assets are dassified as non-current.

Sirmifarly, a liability is current if:

» It is expected to be settfed in normal aperating cycle; or

 Its held primarily for the purpose of trading; or

# Itis due te be settled within twelve months after the reporting pericd; or

# There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at lzast twelve months after the reperting
period.

The Company classifies zll other liabilities as non-current. Deferred Tax Asszts and Liabilities are classified as non-current
assets and liabilities respectively,

2.6, Presentation of Financial Statements

The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Less are prepared and presentad in the fermat prescribed in the
Schedule 11 ta the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"}. The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presentad &s
per the requirements of Ind AS 7 “Statement of Cash flows”. The disclosure requirements with respect to items in the
Bafance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Less, as preserized in the Divisien Il of Schedule IIl 1o the Act, are presented
oy way of nctes ferming part of the financial statements along with the other notes required 1o be disclosed under the
netified Accounting Standards.

2.7 Measurement of Fair Vzlues

Fair value is the price that weuld ke received te sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transzction
between market participants at the mezsurement date. The fair valuz measurement is hased on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liahility takes place either:

» In the principal market for the asset or liagility, or

# Inthe absence of a grincipal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantagecus market must be accessizle by the Company. The fair value of an assat or &
liabifity is measured using the assumpticns that market participants would use whan pricing the asset cr liabiiity,
assumning that market participants act in their best economic interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset
takes into account a market participant’s ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best
use or by selling it to another mariket participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniquas that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
availzble tc measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of
unchservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the ingut that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole:

#  Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for idz=ntical zssets or fiabilities

> Leval 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are ehservable for the asset or liabilizy,
either directly or indirectly; and

#  Llevel 3 — Inputs which are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

External veluers are invalved fer valuation of significant assets and liabilities. Involvement of externzl valuers 's deciced
by the management of the company considering the reguirements of Ind AS and selecticn criteria include markat
knowledge, reputation, independence and whether professional standards are maintained.




BTL EPC LTD
CIN- U29100WB1992PLC0O5A541
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March 2021

3. Significant Accounting Policies
A summeary of the significant accounting policies applied in the preparation of the financial statements are as given
below. These accounting policles have been applied consistently te all the periods presented in the financial statemeants

3.1 Inventories
Inventorles are vzlued at the lower of cost and net realizable velue [NAV). Caost is measured by including, unless

specifically menticned below, cast of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present
location and condition. NRV is the estimated salling price in the crdinary course of business, less estimzated costs of
completion and the estimaied costs necessary to make the sala,

# Raw Materlals, Stores and Spare Parts: At Cost (on weighted average basis far Agro Machinery divisian and FIEQ for
Engineering Division) or Net Realizable Value whichever is lower. Materials and other tems held for use in the
production of inventories are not written down below costs, if finished geods in which they will be incorporated are
expected to be sold &t or above cost.

¥ Finishad Goods: Finished goods are measured at cost or NAV whichever is lower.

¥  Contract in Prograss: For long term contracts, contract in progress is valued at realizable value/ contractual rate and
prevision for losses, as may be estimated for completion theraof.

¥ Stock in Trade: Measured at cost {i.e., purchase cost} o net realizable value whichever is lower.

3.2 Cash and Cash Equivalants
Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and in hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

3.3 Income Tax
Inceme Tax comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in the statement of profit & loss except to the extent
thet it relates to an item racognized directly in equity or in other comprehensive income.

3.3.1 Current Tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable on the tzxable income for the year and any adjustrents to the tax
payable in respect of previous vears. It is measured Uusing tax rates and tax laws enacted by the reporting date.

3.2.2 Defarred Tax

#  Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts cf assets and liabilities
for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding emounts used for taxation purposes i.e tax base.

> Deferred Tax assets are recognised to the extent thzt it is prokable that future taxable amounts will be availakle tc
utilise those temporary differences, carried forward tax losses and unused tax credits.

# Deferred Tax is measured at the tax raies that are expected to apply to the period when the asszt is realised or the
liability is settled, based on the tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date.

#  Minimum Alternate Tax credit s recognised as deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified peried. Such asset is reviewed at each
Balance Sheet date and the carrying amount of the MAT credit asset is written down te the extant there is no longer
convincing evidence to the effect that the Cempany will pay ncrmal inceme tax during the sgecified perfod.

*  Tax relating to items recognized directly in equity or Other Comprehensive Income (OC1) is recognized in equity or
QCl and not in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

# The Company offsels current tax assets and current tax liabilities, where it has a legally anforceakble right to set off
the recognised amounts and where it intends either to settle on a net basis, or o realise the asset and settle the liability
simultanecusly. In case of deferred tax assets and defarred tax liabilities, the same are offset if the Company has a legally
enforceable right to set off corresponding current tax assets against current tax liahilities and the deferred tax assets and
deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the Company.

3.4 Property, Plant and Equipment
3.4.1 Recognition and Measurement:
> Property, plant and equipment held for use in the production orfand supply of goods cr services, er for
administrative purpases, are stated in the balance sheet at cest, less any accumulated depreciation and accumulated
impairment lossas {if any}.

#  For transition to Ind AS, the company nas elecieg
per I-GAAP less accu mulate_d dfepreciaticn..zind cu
of revalued assets, tha vajue 45 Héetermined b
impairment is taken as cost'on tﬁh‘jﬁi.iﬁ daie.

7 eemed cost, the carrying value of PPE measured as
: .,-'-"'.- on the transition date of April 1, 2019, In respect
gy by accumulated depreciation and cumulative
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March 2021

# Cost of an item of property, plant and eguipment acquired comprises its purchase price, including Impart duties and
non-refundabie purchase taxes, after deducting any trace discounts and rebates, any directly attributable costs of
brirging the assets te its working conditicn and location for its intended use and present value of any estimated cost of
dismantling and remaoving the ftem and restoring the site on which itis located,

# In case of seif-constructed assets, cost includes the casts of all materiale used In construction, direct lzbour,
allocztion of directly attributable averheads, directly attributatle borrowing costs incurred in bringing the item to
working condition for its intended use, and estimated cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site
on which it is lacated. The costs of testing whether the asset is functioning properly, after deducting the net proceeds
fram selling items produced while bringing the asset to that location and condition are zlso added to the cost of self-
constructed assets.,

# if significant parts cf an itern of property, plant and equipment have differant useful lives, then they are accounted
for as separate items {major compenents) of property, plart and equipment.

#  Profit or loss arising on the disposal of property, plant and equipment are recognized in the Statement of Profit and
Loss.

¥ Capital work-in-progress is stated at cost which includes expenses incurred during construction peariod, interest on
amcunt berrowed for acquisition of qualifying assets and other expenses incurred in connection with proiect
implementation in so far as such expenses relate to the period pricr ta the commencement of commercial production.

3.4.2 Subsequent Expenditure

& Subsequant costs are included in the asset's carrying amaunt, only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the cost incurred will flow to the Cempany and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The
carrying amount of any component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced.

#  Major Inspection/ Repairs/ Overhauling expensas are recognized in th2 carrying amount of the item of property,
plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied. Any unamortized part of the previously
recognized expenses of similar nature is derecognized.

3.4.3 Cepreciation and Amortization

# Depreciation on all itams of PPE is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their cost, net of their
residual value, over their estimated useful lives as prascriced in Schedule Il ta the Act.

# Depreciaticn methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at the end of each financial vear and adjusted
prospectively, if appropriate.

» Depreciaticn on additions {disposals) during the year is provided on a pro-rata basis L.e., from [up to) the date on
which asset is ready for use (disposed of).

3.4.4 Reclassification to Investment Property
¥ When the use of a property changes from owner-occupied to investment property, the property is reclassified as
investrment property at it's carrying amount an the date of raclassification.

3.5 Intangible Assets

¥ Intangible assets are initially measured at cost Such intangible assets are subsequently measured at cost Jess
accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

¥ The Company amortises intangitle assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line methcd over five years.
Amortisation metheds and useful lives are raviewed at the end of 2ach financial yzar and azdjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

3.6 LEASES
The Company assesses at contracl inception wheather a contract s, or contains, a lzase. That i3, If the contract cenveys
the right to cantral the use of an 'dentified asset for a peried of time in exchange far consideration.

3.6.1. As a lassae:

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement appreach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
lzases of low vaiue assets. The Company recognises lease liagilitizs to make lease payments and right-cf-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets.

) Right-of-use Assets (ROU Assets)

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencerent dats of the iease [l.e,, the date the underlying asset
is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measuregaFagst, 18 an-,r accumulated depreciation and impairment lasses,
and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease ligfiigl of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease
liabilities recognisad, initfal direct costs m:urredt 3 made at or before the commencement date less

Koo :A?-f, N
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any lease incentfves receivad. Right-of-use assets arz depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease
term and the estirmated uszful lives of the assets.

If pwnership of the leased asset transfers to the Company st the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exarcise of
a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the astimated useful life of the asset. The right-o/-use assets are also
subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in Note 3.12 Impalrment of non-financial assets.

i} Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company reccgnises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lzase
payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments {including in substance fixed
payments} less any lease incentives receivaile, variakle lesse payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amounts
expected to be paid under residual value guarantzes. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase
option reasonzbly certain to be exercised by the Cempany and paymants of penalties for terminating the lease, if the
lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to tarminate. Variahle lease payments that do not degend an an
index or g rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the
event ar condition that triggers the payment cccurs. In calcuiating the present value of [ease payments, the Company
uses its incremental borrowing rate at the leass commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is
not readily determinable. After the commencernent date, the amount of lease Dabilities s increased to reflect the
accretion af interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liakilities is re-
measurad if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g., changes to future
payments resulting from a change I an index or rate used to detzrmine such l2ase payments) or a change in the
assessment of an opticn to purchase the undzrlying asset. Lease liability and ROU assets have been separately presented
in the Balance Sheet and lease payments have been classifiad as financing cash flows.

iii} Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company apglies the short-term |ease recognition exemption to its short-term leases of progerties, machinery and
eguipment (i.e, those leases that have a lzase term of 12 months or [ess from the commencement date and do not
centain @ nurchase aption). It also applies the lzase of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases of office
equipment that are considered to be low value. Lease paymants on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are
recognised as expense on a straight-line basis ovar the lease term.

3.7 Rewvenue Recognition

Revenue from contracts with customers is raeogrized on transfer of control of promisad goads or services to a custemer
at an amount that reflacts the consideraticn to which the Company is expected to be entitled t¢ in exchange for those
£004s OF services.

Revenue towards satisfaction of a perfaormance obligation Is measurad at the amount of transaction price (net of
variable consideration) allocated to that perfarmance obligation. The transaction price of goods sold and services
rendered is net of variable censideration on account of various discounts and schemes offered by the Campany a5 part
of the contract. This variable consideration is estimated based on the expected value of outflow. Ravenue (net of
variable consideration) is recognized only to the extant that it is highly prchable that the amount will not be subject to
significant reversal when uncertainty relating to its recognition is resoived.

3.7.1, Sale of Products:

Revenue frorm sale of products is recognized when the control an the geods have been transferred to the custorner. The
performance ohligation in case of sale of product is satisfied at a point in time i.e., when the material is shigped to the
customer or on delivery to the customer, as may be specified in the contract.

3.7.2. Revenue from consiruction contracts:

Revenue from fixed-price construction contract, whera the performance chligations are satisfied aver time and wherz
there is no uncertzinty as to measurement or collectability of consideratior, Is recognized as per the percantage-of-
completion method. When there Is uncertainty as to measurement or ultimate collectability, revenue recognition is
pastponed until such uncertainty is assessed by the Management. Efforts or costs expended hzve been used to measure
progress towards completion. Provislons for estimated losses, if any, on uncompleted contracts are recorded in the
period in which such lusses become probable b ‘
significant terms of payment of the contract are

¢
mutuzlly agreed upon. ! i/
el
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3.7.3. Cther income

g. Interest income on investments and loans Is recogniszd using the time proportion method, basaed on urderlying
interest rates.

b. Dividend income is recognised whan the Company’s right 1o receive the payment is estzblished.

c. Other it2ms of income are accountad for as and when the right to receive such income arises, it is prebable that the
ecancmic benefits will flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured reliably.

3.8 Employee Benefiis

3.8.1 Short Term Employee Benefits

Shori-term emgloyee banefit obligatians are measured on an undiscounted basis and expensed as the relative service is
provided. A liabllity is recognised for the amount expected to be paid 2.g. towards bonus, if the Company has a present
legal or constructive cbligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee, znd the amount
cf obligation can bz 2stimated relizbly.

3.8.2 Other Long Term Employes Benafits

The liabilities for earnad leave are measured and providad on the basis of sctuarial valuation made by an external valuer
at the end of each financial year using the projected unit credit method. Remeasurement gains or lasses are recognised
in Statement of Frofit and Lass in the pericd in which they arise.

3.8.3. Post-Emplaymant Benefits
The Company operates the following pest-employment schemas:

Defined Contribution Plan

Provident Fund, a defined contribution plan, is a post-emgloyment benefit plan under which the Company pays
contributions into a separate entity and has no legal or constructive obligation to pay further amounts, The Company
recognises the centributions payable towards the provident fund as an expznse in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the
pariads during which the related services are rendered by empleyees,

Defined Benefit Flan

The liability or asset recognized in the Bzlance Shzet in respect of defined benefit plans is the present value of the
defined benefit obligation =zt the end of the reporting pericd less the fzir value of plan assets. The Company's net
obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated sepzrately for aach plan by sstimating the amount of future
benafit that employces have earned in the current and prior periods. The defined benefit obligation is calculated
annually by Actuaries using the projected unit credit method.

The liability recogrized fer defined henefit plans is the present value of the defined benefit obiigation at the reporting
date less the fair value of plan assets, together with adjustments for unrecognized actuzrial gains or losses and past
sarvice costs. The net interest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net balance of the defined benefit
abligation and the fair value of plan assets.

Re-measurements of the net definad benefit abligation, which comprise actuarial gzins and losses, the return on plan
assets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling, are recognized in other comprehensive income. Re-
measurement recognized in other comprehensive income is reflected immediately in retained zarnings and will not be
reclassified to the statement of profit and loss.

3.9 Foreign Currency Transactions

Foreign currency transactions are translated inte the functional currency using the spot rates of exchanges at the dates
of the transacticns. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies arve translated at the functional
currency spot rate of exchanges at the reporting date,

Fareign exchange gains and losses resulting frem the settlament of such transactions and from the translation of
monetary assets and liabilities are generally recognized in profit or loss in the yzar in which they arise except for
exchange differences on fareign currency borrowings relating to assets under construction for future preductive use,
which are included in the cost of those qualifying assets when they ara regarded as an adjustment to interest costs on
thoze foreign currency borrowings, the balance is presented in the Staterment of Profit and Loss within finance costs.

are measurad at historical cost [translated using the
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3.10 Borrowing Cost

» Borrowing costs consists of interest and othear costs incurred in cennection with the borrewing of funds.

Borrowing costs ettributable to the acquisition or construction of a cualifying asset that nacessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intendad use are capitalised as part of the cost of the asset. Income
earned on the temporary invesiment of specific barrowings pending their expenditure on gualifying assets is
deducted from the borrewings costs eligible far capitalisation. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the periad
in which they are incurred.

> Transaction costs in resgect of long-term berrowings are amortised over the tenor of respective loans using effective
interest method.

3.11 Financlal Instruments:
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financizl asset of one entity and & financial lability or equity
instrument of 2nother entity.

3.11.1 Financial Assets
a) Racognition and Initial Maasurement:

All financial assa2ts are Initially recognized when the company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instruments. A financial asset is initially measured at fair value plus, In the case of financial assets not recarded at fair
value through profit ¢r loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial assat.

b) ClassHication and Subsequent Measurement:

Fer purpases of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classifizd in four categories:

»  Mezsured at Amartized Cost;

¥ Maeasured at Fair Value Threugh Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCEH:

»*  Measured at Fair Velue Through Profit or Loss (FVTPL); and

#  Equity Instruments measured at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FYTOCI).

Financial assets are not reclassified subsequent to their initial recognition, except if and in the periad the Campany
changes its business modei for managing financial assets,

# WNeasurad at Amortized Cost:
Adebtinstrument is measured at the amortized cost if hoth the fallowing conditions are met:
g) The assetis held within 2 business madel whose abjestive is achizved by both collecting centractual cash flows; and

b) The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise an specified dates to cash flews that are solely payments of
principal and interest (SPP(} on the princizal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequantly measured at amortized cest using the effective interest
rate (EIR) method.

¥ Measured at FYTOC),
A debt instrument is measured at the FYTQC! if both the fallewing conditions are met:

a} The objective of the business model is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flews and selling tha financial
assets: and
i) The asset’s contractual cash flows represent SPPI.

Debt instruments meeting these criteriz are measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs. They are subsequently
measured at fair value with any gains or losses arising on remeasurement recognized in other comprehensive income,
except for impairment zains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses. Interest calculzted using the sffective
interest method is recognized in the statement of profit and lass in investrment income.

¥  Measured at FVTPL:

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the criteria for
categorization as at amortized cost or as FYTOC|, is classified as FYTFL In addition, the company may elect to desigrate a
cebt instrument, which otherwise meets amortized ,{ﬂ“‘! l criteria, as at FVTPL. Debt instruments included
within the PVTPL cetegory are measured at fair valy "! it b2l (gesyecognized in the statement of profit and loss.

(& oo

n




BTLEPCLTD
CIN- U29100\WEB1992PLCO54541
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the year ended 31st March 2021

¥ Equity Instruments maasured at FVTOCH:

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS — 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instrurments which are, held for trading
ara classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable alection to present in
other caomprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair valuz. The company makes such election on an instrument-
by instrument basic. The dassification is made an initial recognition and is irrevocable. In case the company decides to
classify an equity instrument as at FYTOC|, then all fair value changes an the instrurent, excluding dividends, are
reccgnized in the QCL There is ng recycling of the amounts from GCl to F&L, even on sale of investment.

¢) Derecognition:
The Company derecognizes a financial asset on trade date only when the centractual rights te the cash flows from the
asset expire, or when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of cwnarship of the asset
1o another entity.

d] Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each date of balance sheet whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired.
Ind AS — 109 requires expected credit losses to be mazsured through a loss allowance. The cempany recognizes lifetime
expected Iosses for all contract assets and or all trade receivables that do not constitute & financing transaction.

Far all ather financial assets, expected credit lasses are measured at 2an amount equal to the 12 month 2xpected credit
losses or at an ameunt equal to the life time expected credit losses if the credit risk cn the finencial asset has increased
significantly since initial recognition.

3.11.Z. Financial Liabilities

a) Reccgnition and Initial Measurement:

Financial liabilities zre classified, at initial recognition, as at fair value through profit or loss, Ioans and borrewings,
payahles or as derivatives, as appropriate. All financial liabilities are recognized initially at fair value and, in the case of
loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transacticn costs.

b} Subsequent Measurement:

Financial lagilities are measured subsequently at amertized cost or FYTPL. A financial liakility is classified as FYTPL if it Is
classified as held for trading, or it is a derivative or it is designated as such on tnitial recegnition. Financial Fakilites at
FVUTPL zre measured at fair velue and net gains and losses, including any interest expense, are recognized in profit or
less. Cthar financizl lakilitics are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective Interest rate method.
fnterest expense and foreign exchangz gains and losses are recognized in prefit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition
is alsa recognized in profit ar toss.

c] De-recognition:
A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

d) Offsetting financlal instruments:

Financial assets and liabilities are cffset and the net amount reperted in the palance sheet whan there is a legally
enforcesble Aght to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle cn a net basis or realize the asset
and settle the llakility simultanzously. The legally enforceable right must not be contingent on future events and must he
enforcezble In the normal course of business and in the svent of default, insclvency or bankruptcy of the counterparty.

3.11.3 Derlvative financial instruments;

The Company enters into derivative financial instruments viz. foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps
and cross currency swaps to manage its exposure to interest rate and foreign exchange rate risks. The Company does not
hold derivative financial instruments for speculative purposes.

Derivatives are initlally recognised at fair value at the date the derivative contracts are entered Inte znd are
subsequently re-measured te their fair value at the end of each reporting period. The resulting gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss immediately.

3.12 Impairment of Non-Financial Assets:
The Company assess, at each reporting date, whether there is an incdication that an esset may be impazired. An asset is
treated as Impalred when the carrying cost of the asset axceeds its recoverakle values heing higher of value in use and

identifiable cash infiows which are iargeiy ind pirpyt
Generating Units — CGU).
8 ] !—--’
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An imgairment loss is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the year in which an asset is
identified a5 impaired. The impairment loss recognized in earlier accounting period is reversed if there has bean an
improvement in recaverable amount.

3.13 Provlsions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assats:
3.13.1 Provisions:

Provisicns are recognized when there is a present obligaticn {legal or constructive) as & result of a past event and it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the abligation. Provisicns are determined by discounting the expected
future cash flows (representing the best estimate of the expenditure requirad to settle the present obligaticn at the
balarnce sheet date) at 2 pre-iax rate that reflects currenl market assessments of the time value of moeney and the risks
spacific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

3.13.2 Contingent Liabilities and Assats:

Contingent liability is a gossicle obligation arising from past events and the existence of which will be confirmed anly by
the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not whally within the contral of the Company
or a present obligation that arises from past events but is not recagnized because it is not possible that an cutflow of
resources embodying economic benefit will be required te settle the obligations or reliable estimate of the amaunt of
the cbligations cannot be made. The Company discloses the existence of centingent Ifabilities in Other Notes to the
Financial Statements. Contingent assets usually arise from unplanned or other unexpscted events that give rise to the
possibility of an inflow of econemic benefits. Contingant Assets are not recognized though are disclosed, where an inflow
of economic benefits is probable.

3.14 Investment properties:

Investment Property is property (comprising land or building or both) held to earn rental income or for capital
appreciation or both, but net for sale in ordinary ccurse of business, use in the production or supply of goods or servicas
or for administrative purpeses.

Upon initial recognition, an investment property is measured at cost. Subseguently they are stated in the balance cheet
al cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Any gein or loss on disposal of Investment property is determined as the difference between net dispesal praceeds and
the carrying amount of tha preperty and is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

The depreciable investment property i.e, buildings, are depreciated on a straight-line methed at a rate determined
based on the useful life as provided under 5chedule [| of the Act.

Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of or when they are permanently
withdrawn from the use and no future economic benefit is expectad from their disposal. The net difference between the
net disgosal preceeds and the carrying amount of the asset is recognized in profit or loss in the period of derecogrition.

3.15 Segment Reporting:

The identification of operating segment Is cansistent with performance assessment and resource allozation by the chief
operating decision maker. An operating segment is a cemponent of the Company that engages in business activities from
which it may earn revenuas and incur expensas including revenuss and expenses that relate to transactions with any of
the cther components of the Company and for which diserete financial infermation is available.

Operating segments of the Company comgrises two segments Engineering and Agrc Machinery. All operating segments,
operating results are reviewed regularly by the chief operating decision maker to make decisions about resources to be
allocated to the segments and assess their performance.

3.16 Earnings Per Share:

Basic Earnings per share (EPS) amounts sre calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of ordinary shares eutstanding during the year. Dilutad EPS amounts are
calcutated by dividing the prefit attributable to equity sharzhelders adjusted for the effects of potential crdinary shares
by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year plus the weizhted average number of
ordinary shares that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive potential equity shares into equity shares.

; the Cormpany and that are believed tc be reasonable
é"m{-:-nts and key sources of estimation made in applying



BTLEPC LTD
CIN- U29100WB1992PLL054541
NOTES TQ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS for the vear ended 315t March 2021

accounting policies that have the mast significant effects on the amounts recegnized in the financial statemeants is
included in the following notes:

1} Revenue Recognitlon: The Campany uses the percentage-of-completion methad in accounting for its fixed-price
coniracts. Use of the percentage of completion method requires the Company to estimate the efforts or costs expended
to date as a proportion cf the total efforts or costs to be expended. Efforts or costs expended have been used to
measure pregress towards completicn,

i Recognition of Deferred Tax Assets: The extent 1o which deferred tax assets can be recognized is based on an
assessment of the probabllity of the Company’s future taxeble income against which the deferred tax assets can be
utilized. In addition, significant judgement is required in asszssing the impact of any legal or econamic limits.

iii} Useful lives of dapreciable/ amortizable assets (tangihle and intangible): Management reviews its estimate of the
useful lives of depraciahle/ amortizable assets at zach regorting date, based on the expacted ulility of the assets.
Uncertzinties in these estimates relate te actusl nermal wear and tear that may change the utility of praperty, plant end
equipment.

iv} Defined Benefit Obligatlon (DBO}: Employze benefit obligaticns are measured on the basis of actuarial assumpticns
which include mertality and withdrawal rates as well as assumptions concarning future developments in discount rates,
rmecical cost trends, anticipation of future salary increasas and the infiation rate. The Company considers that the
assurmptions used to measure its obligations are appropriate. However, any changes in these assumptions may have z
material impact on the resulting calzulations.

v} Provisions and Contingencies: The assessments undertaken in recognizing provisions and contingencies have been
made in accordance with Indian Accocunting Standards {Ind AS) 37, ‘Provisions, Contingant Liabilities and Contingent
Assets’. The evaluztion of the Fkelihcod cf the contingent events is applied best judgement by management regarding
the probability of exposure te potential loss.

vi] Impairment of Financial Assets: The Company reviews its carrying valug of investments carried at amortized cost
annually, or more frequently when there is indication of impairment. If recoverable amount is less than its carrying
amount, the impairment loss is accounted for.

vii) Expected Credit Loss Model: The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recagnition of impairment loss
allowance on trade receivahles. As a practical expadient, the Company uses historically observed default rates ovar the
expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-looking estimates to determing impairment loss
allowance on partfolio of its trade receivables. In casa of vender advances under litization loss zllawance is considered
based on case-to-case basis.

viill] Fair value measurement of financial instruments: When the fair vzlues of financial assets and financial liabilities
recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on guoted prices in zctive markets, their fair value is measurad
using valuation techrigues including the Discounted Cash Flow model. The input to these modzls is taken from
observable markets where possible, but where this net fzasible, a degree of judgement is required in estahlishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, evedit risk and volatility.

ix) Uncertaintias relating to the global health pandemic from COVID-19: The Company has considered the possible
effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, projects wark- in
-pregress and inventaries including biological assets. In developing the assumptions refating to the pessible future
uncertainties in the global ecenomic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of appraval of
these financial statements has used internal and exizrnal sources of information Including credit reports and related
informaticn, economic forecasts. The Cormnpany has performed sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based en
current estimates expacts the carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the
Company’s financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financiai staternents.
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3.18 Recent Accounting Pronouncements — Notification / Standard Issued but not vet effective
Notification- The amendments revise Division I, Il and 111 of Schedule Il

On March 24, 2021, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA*) through a notffication, amended Schedule (I of the
Companies Ack, 2013. The amendments ravise Divisicn |, Il and 11| of Schadule Il and are apglicable from April 1, 2021.
Some of the key amendments relating to Division |1 which relate to companies whese financial statements are reguired
to comply with Companies {Incian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 are:

a) Lease liabilities should be ceparately disclosed under the head ‘financia! liabilities’, duly distinguished as current or
non-current.

Lk} Certain additional disclosures in the statement of changes in equity such as changes in equity share capital due to
prior perfod errors ant restated balances at the beginning of the current reporting period.

¢} Specified format for disclosure of sharcholding of promoters.

d) Specified format for ageing schedule af trade receivables, trade pavables, capital work-in-progress and intangible
asset under development.

e} If a company has not used funds for the specific purpose for which it was borrowed from banks and “nancial
institutions, then disclosure of details of where it has hasn used.

f) Specific disclosure under ‘zdditional regulatory requirement’ such as compliance with approved schemes of
arrangements, compliance with number of layers of compznies, title deeds of immovable property not held in name of
company, leans and advances to promoters, directors, key managerizl personnel (KMF) and related parties, details of
berami property held etc

g) Realignment of presentztion of fellowing financial statement captions:

= Security deposits te ke presented under other financial assets (ezrlier: under loans)
* Current maturities of long-term berrowings to be disclosed separately under borrowings (earlier: under ather
financial lizbilities)

h) Disclosure of charges/ satisfaction yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period aleng with details znd
reasons thereof

i) Prescribed disclosures where [oans/ advances in the nature of loans were granted to promoters, directers, KMPs and
the related parties (s defined under 2013 Act), either severally or jointly with any othar persan that are:

¢ Repayable on demand or
& Without specifying any terms/ period of repayment

J} Disclosure of prescribed raties e.g, current ratio, debt-equity ratio {Explain items included in numerator anc
denominator and any change in the ratio »25% as compared to the preceding year)

k) Disclosure of the following where borrewings are made from banks/ Fl an the basis of security of current assets:

*  Whether quarterly returns/ statements of current assets filed with banks/ Fl are in agreement with the hooks
* Summary of reconciliation and reasons of material discrepancies {if any)

Natificotion - Compunies (indian Accoaunting Standard} Amendment Ruies, 2021

The Ministry of Corparate Affairs (MCA] vide Notification dated 18 June 2021 has issued new Companies (Indian
Accounting Standard) Amendment Rules, 2021. The notification stztes that these rules shall be applicable with
immediate effect from the date of the netificatian.

The amendments to Ind ASs are in terms of insertion of certain paragraphs, substituting the definition of certain terms
used in the standard along with aligning the bare text of Standards with Conceptual Fra Financial reporting
under Ind ASs.

The Company is in the pracass of evaluating the impact of such amen@mehti
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BTL EPC LIMITED
CIN No-U291 HWBI99ZP LLOSI541
Notes ro Flnancial Statements 23 at and for the year anded 315t March, 2021

{Rs 1r Lacs)
As at 31st As at 31st Asat 1st
£ Fi fal Assats: Non-Current |
e b e e WMarch, 2021 March, 2020 Apsil, 2019
I LLP Firm: measured at FUTEL
BTLADJ Engeering LLP - =] 060
Sub-total = 0.50 60
Fon-Current Investments Tolsl - 0.50 0.60
- 4 . As ar 314t AsatIlst As at 1st
9 Financial Assets: Mon Current Loans March, 2001 wiarch, 2020 Agrl, 2019
{Unsecured and considered good)
Security Deposit 80.33 106.27 4420
Mon Current Lozns Total 20,33 106.21 a4.20
A b 3Est Ag at 31t Asat 1st
10 Other N i lal Assets.

1o e el e March, 2021 March, 2020 April, 2019
Deposits with Banks {Maturity more than 12 months) * #8592 73533 743,38
Security Depasit 6.7 1110 15.20
Dther Non Current Finang'al Assets Total 89219 747.43 758.7¢
*These amount reprasents depasits with bark in the for m of margin money.

11 Mventorios A5 3t 3lst As at 31st Asat 1st
March, 2021 March, 2020 Apyll, 2019
{As valued and cenified by managzrant)
Raw Matarlals (induding stack in eransit) S61.84 435,12 51493
Work-In-Progress 51616 1,182.02 725.68
Finmished Goods 330.88 247 57 344,44
Stoek in Trade {inclusing stodk in trans/t 3,501.25 174369 1,988.98
Compangnts (including steck in transit) 542.09 44250 324,32
Stores and Spars Parts 25.11 52.26 72.98
Inventories Taal 4,53737 4,119.27 3,974.34
L1.1 Refer note no. 3.1 of Significant Accourtng policies for made of valuation of Inventories,
112 Reter hote no. 22.2 & 26,1 for information an imventorles pledged 25 secusities by tha Corpairy.
Faca As at 31st Asat 31st Asarist
12 Financiz| Assete: Current Investrment
rmepts Valuz  Mumbers  March, 2021 Numbers March, 2026 Numkzrs April, 3019
[Fully paid up uniess otherwlse stated)
In quoted equity shares of other companiss measured at FYTCCI
Micco Uea Alllance Credic Ltd. i 2,500 0.02 & 500 .02 9,500 0.02
Sub-retal a0z .02 0.0z
In ungquoted equity shares of gthar compasies measu=d at FyTOCI
Metropolitan Laboratery & Nursing Hote Pt Lid. 10 110 0.13 110 019 il .19
Sub-total 0.19 .13 0,18
i rnquoted Non <onvertible debeatures of Amtek Auta Lkd measured at
FVTPL "1000400 - 171,82 21478
Current Investments Total 021 172.03 21499
Aggregzte amount and market value of quoted investmants 0.0z 0.0 0.02
Aggregate amaunt of unquoted Invest mants 019 17201 214.97
As 2t 31t As at 31st Agat st
1% Ananclal Asszts: Trad i
D St lec¥ mecatabisg March, 2021 March, 2028 April, 2018
Trade feceivables Consiclers & Gaod - Secured - - -
Trade Recrivables Consicered Gaodl - Unzecrad 15,113.61 12,523.80 16,203.98
Trade Receivables which have significant incrsass ih Credit Risk 1,525.18 1,932.37 1,#33.81
Total 15,638.71 14,556.27 1813779
Less: Alowanees for Expected Credit Loss | Note 53.1) 1,525 10 1,932.37 1,933 81
Trade Recehvables Total 1311361 12,623.90 16,203.98

13.1 In determining the zliowances fior credit losses of trede recaivables, the company hes used a practical expedient by eomputing the expected credit lass allowance for frade receivzbles basad on
Provision matrik. Tha provision matzix takes Into account historical credit loss sxpsriknce and is adjusted Tar forward looking Infarmatlon.

13.Z Refer nate ne. 22.2 & 26.1 for Information on trade reeshvables pladged as sesurities by the Company.

13.3 No trate or othar receivables are due fram cirectors or other efficers of the eompany either severally o jointhy with any ather person,

Ajat 314t Asat3Lst Asat 1st

12 Financlal Azsets: Cash & Cash Equi

=CehiBEARIE s s March 2021 March, 2020 April, 2019
Balances with banks In Current Account 53.00 24,23 7.83
Cashon hard 344 174 4,24
Deposils with Banks (Driginal Maturity within 3 montha) = 176.30 49021 425,28
Lash & Cash Exguivalents Total 33094 515.14 43735

* These ameunt repraseits deposits with Gank in the form of margin monay.




BTL EFC LIMETED
CIN No-AR9100wB1992PLINS4 54,

Notes to Financial Starements 25 at and for the year ended 315t March, 2021

[Rsin Laes)
- Asat3lst fsat 31st Asarist
1= Fi | Assets: bra)
in gncial ets: Other Bank balances paarch, 20ZL March, 2020 April, 2019
Deposits with Banks{Maturity of more thar 2 months but less than 12 manths} * 2,514.11 2,445.39 227671
Other Bank batances Tatal 281411 214539 2,276.71
* Thase smount rapresents deposits with bank in the form of margin money.
As at 31st Asat 3st Asat 1y
16 Finangi : tlo
renels| i sset e Gure il cn March, 2021 March, 2020  Asrl, 2019
{Unsecured and considered gand unless stated othe rwise)
Loaty ta Relsted Farties “
Cansldered goad = .43 -
Considered doubtful - - 556.18
- 4.49 26618
Less: Allowanees for Expacted Credit Loss - - [566,18)
{Ah - 4.49 s
Loan tg Gthers
Lonsidered good 155,94 271.73 41723
Considered doubtiul 1300 578.18 13.00
16894 850,91 #3073
Less: Allowances for Expecie d Credit Loss 113,00} 1579.18) 113.004
(8] 15594 271.73 417.23
advance 1o Employees 13 2697 035 42,15
Current Loans Total {A+B-C) 176.21 3346 58 459 38
ECETE] By Asat3lst Asat 15t
17 Oth. i 3
¢r Current Finandal Asset March, 2021 March, 2020 Bpril, 2019
Ingerest race vakle;
Interest recaivables on loans & Deposits
Considered gocod 86.13 12256 83.68
Consider=d doubtiul 3583 25.83 25.83
111.88 148.39 118,52
Less; Allowances for Expect=d Cradit Lass {25.83) [25.83) {25.03)
() B6.13 122,56 93.69
Security Deposit {B} 199,08 227.89 31159
unhllled Revenue i) 1,495,17 347498 3,986 57
Retentinn Maoney of Projects
Consldarad gend 1,023,717 5,070 8% £,751.95
Considered doubtiul 191.52 133 4% 130.55
§,215.29 £,204.26 651260
Less: Allowancas for Expected Cradit Loss 1191.52) 1133.43) 1130 65)
(D} 202377 5,070.83 £,781.85
Qther Racsivakles {1 a 33.71 40,15
Forward Contract Recefuable {F} - 1171 094
Other Current Flna neial Asset Total [MtaF) 8.80M4.15 8,041.658 10,215.0%
As at 315t o at 31s{ Asat 1st
18 Lurrant Tax Ass
il % March, 2021 wsrch, 2020 Aprl, 2019
Advance Payment of Income Tax (Net of Provislan) 29195 208.63 220,20
Current Tax Aszet Total 201.95 26863 220,20
Az at st Asat31st As at 15t
19 Current
SRR A March, 2021 Werch, 2020 April, 2018
Advante: to Suppliers & Service Providers 73628 63851 428.03
Balances with Government & Stz tutony Authorlties 108978 1,764,52 1,002.26
Prepaid Expensas 34278 3E7.01 21183
Other Curvent Asset Total 2,168.82 230,04 1,543.12
As ar3ist Azt 3Ist Asatist
Z0 Equi ital
quity Share Capita March, 2021 nareh, 2020 Aprd, 3000
331 Awtherisad share Capital
2,54,50,000 {PY 2,54,50,000] Equity Shares of Rs, 10/ each 2.545.00 2,545.00 2.245.00
2,545.00 2,545 00 2,5a5.00
20.2 bssued Share Capital
120,82,4720{PY 120,87,471) Equity Shares of As. 10/~ each 1,208.75 120875 4,208.75
1,208.7S 1,208.75 1,208.75
20,3 Suhscdbed and Paid-up Share Capital
120,87,471 (FY 120,27 4T1) Equity Shares of Re, 10/ each fully paidrup 1,208.75 1,208 75 1,208.75
1,208.7%5 1,208.75 1,208.75

20.4 Retondliation ¢f the number of shares at the beginning and st the end cf the year

There has heen ro change/ movamants in number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the 2nd of the vear,




BTL EPC LIMITER
CIM No-U2 3100WE 1952 PLOD5 4541
Mates to Fimangial Statzments as at 2nd for the year ended 31st March, 2071

{Rsin Lacs)
20.5 Fermsf Rights attached 10 Equity Shares :

The Company has only one dass of lssued shares i.e. Equity Shares having par value of Rs.10 per share. Each hotder of Equity Shares is shiited to one vote per share and equal right for dividend, The
sividend proposed by the Beard of Directors is subfect to the appreval of the shareholders inthe ensuing Anmual General Mesting, sxcapt |0 case of interm dividend. In the event of iguidatian, the
Equity sharehalders ar= eligible w receive the remainfng assets of the Company after payment of all preferential arounts, In propartion to the i shareholding,

20.6 The Lempany dogs not lave any Holding Company / Ultimzta Halding Company

2(.7 Cutalls of Equity Sharehe/dess holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 315t Warch 2021 As at 31st March 2020 Az at 1st April 2019
Equity Shares of Rs, 10/- each fully pafd Now of Shares % Holding Ha. of Shares % Holding Ne. of Shares % Holding
Chitralekha Tadl 19,80,500 16,33 19,80,500 16384 13,80,500 15.38%
Shrawan ke Aavl Todi HUF H23, 104 2687 = = 13,23,109 10.95%
fRavt Todi 15,08,193 12.48% 15,08,183 12,488 15,08,193 12.48%
Sarika Todt 13,56,212 11.22% 13,586,218 11.22% 13,856,213 11.27%
Bhagwan Ramalts Seva Midhi 10,324,555 B.56% 10,34,555 8,555 = -
Shree Balaj) Nidhi 10,172,012 2.37% 10,12,012 237% - -
Chitra Famify Trust 718,660 £ 9505 7,18,660 5.85% 7,18,660 £,95%
Rehul Todi 715800 £.92% 7,15,600 3.81% 715600 5.92%
Si/)sta Todi 6,741,000 S.55% 5,71,000 3.55% 6,71,000 5.55%
Ruchl Todi 6,25,800 5.17% 6,25,000 S.17% 6,235,000 5175

20.8 Bo equity sheres have been reserved for fssue under options and eontracts/ commitments for the sate of shares/ disinvestment 25 at the Balance sheet date,
20.9 Noequlty shares hive besn bought back by the Company during the pered of S years precsding the date as at which the Salance Sheetis oreparad,

20.10 No bonus shares have bean tssued during the vear,
2011 Ne securities canvertikle into equity shares have Bean lssued by the Company during the year.

20.IZ No calls are unpaid by any Director or Officer of the Company durtng the vear,

A3arIlst As ot 21st Asatlst
21 Orher Equity March, 2021 March, 2026 April, 2009

211 Capiral Regsive
Balarce st the begitning and at the end of the year 1,040.51 1,040.51 1,048,51

1.2 Securides Premium
B3lance 5t the beginaing and st the and of the yesr 491.53 491,53 191,53

21.3 Capital Redemption Rasarve
Ealzrce at the beginning and 2t the end of the year .01 .01 201

212 General Resgrys
Balanee atthe beginning aned at the end of the yesr i7.37 7,37 17.37

21.5 Retained Earnings

Bzlance as at beginning of the year 17,735.14 17 495 &5 17,015.36
Add/llessk: Profitf{nss| for the year 38861 256.79 480.30
Add/TLess): Transfer from Other Comprehensive Ineome anising from {25,13) (734
Rameasurements of dafined benafit ablipation (net of tax) ! ‘ R
Balance as at the end of the vear 18,108.62 1773514 17 495 86
218 Remaasurement of the defined benefit plans {Expenses)
Balance at tha kaginning of the year - - -
hddf{least: Changs In Fair Value (Net of tax) (25.13) {17.31) -
tdd/[Eess): Transfarsead to Retained Earmings 2512 1731 -
Balancs 35 at the end of the year - - =
Qther Equity Tolal 19,560.04 19,286.56 13,047.08

Mature/ Purpase of each reserug
a) Capitat Raserve: Doring amaigamation / merger / 1oquisition, the excess of net assets taken, over the conslderation paid, if any, is trected as capitz| reserve.

b Securities Premium: The ameunt receivet in excass of face value of the equity shares i recogrised in Sacurities Premivm Reserve, This reserve s utilised in accordance with the pisvisions of the
Companles Arct 2013,

€) General Reserve: The reserve arlses en wensfer portion of tha net profit pursdant o the earfler provisions of Companles Act 1956. It al20 Includes adjustment pursuant te the scheme of
arrangement,

d} Retainad Eamnings: Retnined earnings represent zccuraulated profits sarmed by the Campany and remaining undistributed 55 on date,

=) Othar Cemprehensive Income (Q1) : Cther Comprehansive Income (OCI) represant the balanca in equity for Ttems to be accounted under 08 and eamprises of the Followring:
i} Remeszurament of defined benefit obligations: The actuarlsl gains and |osses arsing on defined bensfit okligations have been recagrised in OC| 2nd thersafter transierred to Retained Earnings.




BTL EPLC LIMITER
CIN No-U29100WE 198 2P (05451
Mates to Financial Satements as at and for the year ended 305t varch, 2021

(R bn Lacs)
Asat3lst Asat 31st Asaris
22 Non Cument Bofraiings March, 2031 Mlarch, 2020 April, 2019
Seruead:
Rupee Term Lozn :
From Bank 1,846.39 163,68 20794
Lessz CUrrent Maturi oy of Jong term boowing (fefer Note Mo 28) 1111.45} {36.22] {45.25)
Mon Current Borrow ngs Torl 1,334.83 127537 162,69
22.1 Tenns of Repayment of term Loan and Oeher Laan
Panticubars Nature ofLoan | Amount [Rs. in Pariod of Instalfment Ratg of [mteresk Na. of
lacs) Maturlty Aam ount [Rs. In Installment due
lacs)
yes Bank Limited Vehicle Mac | 15012024 117 9.50% 3
Motak Mahitedra Bank Term 99.18 | 05.12.2023 333 2,30% 33
Katak Mahindra Bank Vehicle 17 66 01.02. 2026 03s 7602 59
Kotak Mahindra 8ank ECLSS Laan 101322 | 25032026 28,85 B.25% 3]
Canara Bank GECL Loan 185.00 30.03.2026 3.85 7555 &0
Punjab National Bank CECL Loan &7.31 | 0l.as5.2022 474 B.00% 14
Eotak Mahindra Bank Vrehicie 28,07 [ 05032024 0.93 7155 35

22.2 Mature of Secawity of Term Loan

1) The Sesured term loan Tor vehicles are securad by hyp othecstion of the refated vehicle purchases.
I The Secured torm loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited 1z secured agains charge on eevitadle martgage ever # fand sRusted 4t Kolkaa in the name of Sunfiower Snginearing ndustries i

Limited,
Asar Tist At ay 313t As at st
23 Other Mgn Current Financlal Uz hiides March, 2621 Warch, 1020 Apsil, 2018
Security Deposit 10929 108.18 10133
Laase Lizbility 983 1198 33.86
Other Mon Current Finandal Liabifities Tmal 11822 130.16 13513
Asar3ist Asgayt 315t Az at 1st
% Ceneiem Psic March, 2021 Mareh, 2020 Apill, 2019
Provision for employee benefits
Gratuity 8366 19.68 52
Leave Encashment 78.28 ¥9.65 Fe.L08
Lowig Term Frovisions Total 162.91 118.33 76.61
. Asat 3lst As at 31st Asat 1st
210 emed T LIIR e (IVal} March, 2021 March, 2020 Aprl, 2m8
Cobarred Tax Lighilties
Arising on aceount of ©
Properiy Plant & Equipments, ROU Assets and Intangible Ass=ts azaa 95,85 10828
Retention Motey 2,083.50 2,179.97 2,162.68
Others 0289 513 1.87
Sub-total 2177227 238165 227634
Les=: Deferrad Tax Asseis
Allsing on zcoovnt of |
MAT Credit Entitlement 917,43 br3-r £97.21
Unabsorbed Depreciation & Carried Forward Business Losses 39034 37287 101496
Provisien oh Finangcial Assets 58604 2086 91568
Provislon for Gratuity, Leave encashment atc 61,52 63,4 4877
Others T4 11.21 15.88
Sub-total 2,033.47 1.661.35 2,691.90
Deferred Tz« Liahilities [Met) Total 143,76 (380.30) {415.D6]
25.1 Movemnantin Deferrad Tax Lishilities/ {Assats) during the year ended 31st Vs rch, 2020 ane 31st March, 2021
Charge/feradit]  Charge/{credit)
A at 1st In Statement af in Othar Asat 31t
Partloulars
Apdl, 2009 Profit&Loss  Comprehsnsive  March, 2020
Income
Deferted Tax Uskilities/{fssets)
Property, Plant & Equipments, ROU Assets and Intangible Assets 106.25 {10.34) - 95,95
Retentlon Money 2,168,623 113% - 217987
MAT Credit Entitlement (657.21) (75 88) , {776.87)
Unabsorbed Depreciation & Carr=d Forward Business Losses {L.014.98] 13543 - (872.87)
Provision on FAnancal Assets (915.08] [14.78) - {329.56)
Prowvision for Gratulty, Leave encashment ete [48.77) {=.89} [8.67) [63.43)
Qehers {14.01) 783 B [&.18)

y -




BTLEPC LINITED
CIM Mo-L29100W/B1S3ZPLC05451
Hotes 1o Finanelal Statements as at and for the year ended 31sk March, 2021

[Rs In Lacs)
Deferred Tax Liabilites [Met) Total {415.06} 43.44 [8.67) [360.30}
Charge/ Charga/{credit]
Fsrticulars As at 31t [credit] In im Other fsat3ist
March, 2030 Statementof  Comprehensive Maveh, 2021
Prafit & Loss Income
Deferred Tax Liabll thesfi Assats)
Property, Plant & Equipments, ROU Azeets 3nd Intangible Assets 895.95 [3.51) - 32 Ad
Retention Money 1,17¢.97 {85.07) - 2,083,090
MAT Credit Enfitlemnent [776.57} f140.56) s {917.43)
Unzbsorbed Depreciation & Caried Forward Business Lossas [8739.87) 4849 53 - {330.34
Privision an Financial Assets {924 B8] 343 92 - {386.04)
Provishon for Graluity, Leave ancashment ete 63 44) 1351 1250} 152.52)
Othars {€.18) {70.67] = 176,25}
Deferred Tan Liabllres (Met) Total (380.30) 536.55 [11.59) 143.76
0 Az at 3Lst As at 31st As an 15t
COumes BT S NMsrch, 2021 March, 2020 April, 2019
Semired:
Cash Cradit facility from Banks 8,540.47 8,543,586 4,537%0.69
CECL Loan 452,52 ] -
Book Owerdraft o - 154.70
Sub-tetal 873295 9,543,565 58.525.39
Unsecured:
Loan fromm telsted partes 13495 3ir1.42 293.08
Lnan fram Bady Corparele 405.00 250.00 430,00
Subrraral 53985 75142 723.08
Currert Borrow|ngs Tetal 9,332.94 10,204,958 10,308.47
25.1 Nature of Security

i The Cesh Credit of State Bank of India, 108t Bank Limited, Oriental Bznk of Commarcs and Carara Bank are secured by a first parf passu charge In the form of hypothacation of all current assels
including receivatles both present and futura of the whole aperation of the corpany and callateraly secured by the land & bullding and plant & machinery at factories |ocated acros: West Bangal
{other than Balsghat Project|. In addition, it s secured by the personal gusrantes of the promoter director and pledge of pramoter's aquity shares,

i The Company has taken COYID Emergency Credit Line laan fram S81, which is paysbleln & squal installments out of which 3 instalments are dus as on 31.03 2021
I Loan frote relzted party represznts intarest free loan from Dirsctars repayabls on demind,
b Lean from hody cotporate represents ICD repayable on demand having interest rate inthe range of 11% to 15%

26.2 [nterest
The Cash Credil facilities having interest rate varying betwadn 3.70% - 11.85% m.a. are repayable on demand.
As at 3ist At at 31st Agat 1st
27 Ticde Payables
Haese Wlarch, 2621 March, 2030 April, 2015
Tota| outstanding duas of micra enter prise and small enterprisas (Refer Note - 44) IR 1B.63 -
Tots| owtstandling dues of cradtors ather than micro enterprises and small enterprises 9,383.45 7,357.66 1182714
Trade Fayables Total 9,960.30 2.376.29 11,327.14
Asg at T1st Asat31st Agnt 1gt
28 OtherC t Financial Liabi|i b
arrent Fimzneial Liab s March, 2021 Warch, 2020 Apcl, 2014
Current Maturlt/es of long tam o sit [Refer note 22) 111.45 8622 4535
Interest accrued 10.07 J6.50 1062
Employees related dues 245,19 245,52 3B13R
Leaze Lizbility 12.05 11.88 13.72
Ferward Contract Payable 280 - =
Dther payable {majorly includes retentton on creditars) 327508 129447 2,715.85
Other Currant Finen cial Liabilitis Total 3,656.61 2,665.58 306672
2 As b 315t As at 31st As at 1st
19 Other bilitles
Stz March, 2021 Wsrch, 2620 Aoeil, 2019
Advarce from customars B21E2 920.53 925,37
Statutory Dues Payatle 13738 17432 17444
Unearpasd Reveiiue from Contracts 2,001.59 3,782,285 3,350,086
Othar payablz 5022 £5.52 -
Other Cunent Lizbifities Tetal 241101 4,943 .63 4,445 87
s As an 3ist As at 315t Ag a1t
30 Short T
Of RroSions March, 3021 Nsrch, 2020 aprl, 2015
Pranigion for employae banefits
Gratulty 10 a1z Q.44
leave Emcashment - 27 27 58 2537
Provichon for estimated fosies on onarous contract 127.67 4,85 5.26
short Term Provisions Total 152.04 F2.63 31,07

ﬁz_ .




BTL EPC LIMITED
CIN No-EF291 w's 1 392 PLCNSL 541
Motes to Fingncial Statemeants as at and fox the year ended 315t March, 2021

[Rs in Lacs)
For the Yesr Far the Year
31 Revenue from Operzticns ended st ehdeed A1st
March 2021 March 2020
Construction and Project Related Activity
Supply of Material Handling Equipment 1603018 5,553,380
Supply of Process Equipment for Ceal Chemieal By Produet Plant 58.68 181.78
Pewar Transmission 1,805.8 2291 89
Solar & Septage 465.17 1,135.37
Crawing, Dassn & Service Charges 18.49 502 48
Erection & Commisshaning Charges 2,883.60 3,894 85
Gefanes 2217 -
Constructlen, Erectlon, Comm|sskening & Mmsiallstion of #ipe Line for Water Treatment Plant 8387 80,73
Szle Of Produces
Materizl handling Equipments [Induding Pulley, Gear o, Coupling, Travelling Tripper, Steal Structures, ain,) 258054 2,429.84
Power Tillars, Components & related spares 6,352.87 5,98L.03
Harvestor/Reaper 316.54 I@E3
Tanks & Vessels 315.40 FaE.53
Air PFreheater Basket - T4
Sheat Blade 378 376.84
Othar Operating Revenue
Serap Sales 9,83 §3.31
Revenue from Operations Toral 31,177.43 24,901.33

For the Yesr For the Yesr

32 Qrher Incame ended 31st ended 313t
March 2021 Marech 2020
Interst Incomn e
Interast on Bank & Other deposits 259,79 248.35
Interest on |neomme Tax tefund - 14.71
Sub-fotal 258.79 283.06
Others
Liabllities no langer reguired weitten hask 26,11 B3 15
itscaltane aus incoma 9.5 348
Rent Income 16.75 E.G8
Sub-total 80.30 95371
Cther Income Totsl 340.00 358.17
For the Year For the Yaar
33 Cost of Material Conumed ended 31at ended 515t
March 2021 March 2020
Cpeping stack B77.52 B39.26
Audd: Purchzses 6,080.83 603871
Less: Closing stoek [1.103.83) {87762}
Cost of Materfal Consumer Total 5838.62 600035

For the Year For the Year

34 Purchases erf 51 pek-in-Trade ended 325t amded 31s;
March 3021 Warch 2020
Bought Out Englneering Products . 6,960.28 2,143.21
Power Tillers, Components & relatad spares 263034 4,317.04
Harvestor/Reaper 122,18 282,22
Furchases of $tock-In-Trade Total 12,745.80 7,842.47

For the Year For the Year
35 Changes In Inventores of Finished gnods, Werk-in-Pregress and Siock-in-Trade ended 31t ended 315t
March 2021 March 2020

Wark-in-Progress
Cpaning Inventories 1,182.03 72858
Less: Closing Inventorkes GBi5.16 1,182.03
65,57 {353.35)
Fintshed Goods
Opening Inventorkes 1,749,863 1,988 93
Less: Closing Inventories 2 501.28 1,749.59
[751.60) 23930
Stock-in-Trade
Cpenirg Inventories 247 &7 i4a.4a
ets: Closing Inventories 330.38 14767
83.21) 06.77
Wet {Increase)/Dacrease {1628.34) {117.28])




BTLEPC LIMITED
CIN No-U2 1B 1992 CGE 4541
Martes (o Financial Statements as st and for the year ended 215t Mareh, 2021

{Rs in Lacs)
Forthe Year Fer the Year
36 Ermployes Benefits Expenses anded 314t eheled 31t
Maech 2021 March 2020
Salaries, wiages end allowances 1,518 36 2,275.56
Cantribution 1o provident and sther funds 180.26 23717
Staff welfare expense 148.61 167523
Employee Benefits Expenses Tatal 2,192.23 2,680.26
For the Year Fou the Year
37 Fimarcs Cast ended 315 ended 315t
March 2021 March 2020
Ioters st Expanse:
o Bank loan 1,345.32 1,396.92
o Lease Lizbilities 383 £.40
Other Bot rowing Casts 51466 41645
Flnance Cost Total 1,863.83 1,818.77
For the Year For the Year
33 Depreclation and Amortization Expenses ended 31t ended 335t
March 2021 March 2020
Depractation on Tangthle Assetx 149.12 16048
Amoertisation on [ntangible Assets 1917 19.30
Depraciation and Amortlzation Expenset Total 168.29 175.78
Far the Yesr For the Year
39 Other Expenses ended 315t ended 315t
March 2021 March 2020
Consumption of Stores and Spaie Farls 34500 45031
Pewar and fuel 111.88 155.27
Repairs to Buildings 1140 0.28
Repairs to Machinery EX 471
Qther Repairs & Maintenance BL.€0 5268
Software Maintenance & renewal Charges 4244 3d4.15
Jebs Outsaurcing [Processing Charges) 313.50 25100
Machitiery Hire Charges 15055 254.48
Crawing Design & Service Charge: 45.82 2883
Civil, Erection & Commisioning 3,210.11 502788
Fraigit, Shipping, Dalivary Expensas 631,28 44540
Szlas Expanses 37536 427.56
Payment to Auditor
~Audit Fee 7.48 748
- Taxation Matters 0.58 .58
~Cthar Matters 1.44 1.77
Payment Cost Auditors 055 0.45
Fayment to Inte mal Auditors 429 10.00
Printing & Stationary 22,32 3130
Advertisement & Publicity 27 .82
Fostape & Telephone 23.06 2478
Rent 12418 48,21
Rates and Taxes 70.47 45,81
Insuranca 67.33 61 86
Bad Debts and Liquidated Damages Written off 1,463.85 15350
Fravistan for douktful debt 349.17) 133
Fair value |03 on fingtcial instruments classified as FYTPL 171.82 4296
Loss an Foreign Exchange Fluctuation [293) 54.01
MTM gain)/loss on f2ir valustion of Forward foption contract 2.80 110.76)
Loss on Sale/discard of Praperty, Plant & Equigment (Net) - 0.05
Legal snd Frofessional Fees 142,48 176.09
Yehicle Malntenance 5373 5590
Travelling =nd Conveyance Expenses 205,71 370.20
Director Faes z.58 1.40
Lassf{Profit) from Partnershig Firm - 0.0%
Estimaied Loss/ (Reversai] on Incompleted Contracts 12283 0.43)
Corporate Social Responsibility Expensas 3113 145
Misce|lanmous Bxpenses 20572 24757
Othe: Expenses Tatal 7,836. 78 647763




BTL EPC LIMITED
CIN No-L/20100WBE992PLO0SA541
Notes to Financial Stztements as at and for the year ended 323t march, 2021

{Rs T Lacs)
For the Year Far tfre Year
40 Tax Expense anded 315t enced 315t
March 2021 Mearch 2020
Current Tax 154.65 #4.68
Ciefarred Tax E36ES 43,44
Tax relating to ezrlier year i {2.22)
Tax Ezpense Towz| 691.30 120.98
40.2 Reconcilation of estimated Ineame tax axpanse al Indian statutory Incom e tax rate Lo income tax axpense renarted in staterment of Profit B Loss
For the Year For the Year
ended 31st ended 31st
March 2021 March 2020
Profit from before incoime tax expense 108551 ITLY?
Income Tax rate™ 26.00% 33,38%
Estimaked Income Taw Expense 283138 1i6.11
Tat efffecl of adjustments to raconclle expected Income tax sxpense bg re poried Income tax expense
Expensés that are not deductible in determining taxable profic 3100 -
Defarre f tax on tax [osses for the year/pe dod 483.53 135,08
Others {112.51) (140,22}
tncome Tax recognised in profit or fass 407.92 {5.13]
€£31.30 12058

Income tax expensa in State ment of Profit & Loss

* Applicadle Incame Tax rate for Flnandal Year ending 2021 & 2020 was 26% & 33.38%, respectively Howaver, Company is reavirad te pay tax Ufs 1150E of Income Tax Act, 1961 for both the financial

WEETS,
For the Yezr For the Year
41 Other Comprehenshia inceme ended 31st ended 3ist
March 2021 March 2020
A. ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or boss
i} Remeasyrement of the defined Benefit plans {37.72) 125.58)
ii} Tax eupense on the above 12.59 2,67
Cthar Comprehansive Incom e Rese rve Total {25.13) {17.31)
For the Year For the Year
42 Earning per Share arded 3=t ended 31st
March 2021 March 2020
Nominal value of Equity Shares [Rs.) 10,00 10.00
Profit attributed ta the Equity sharsholders of the Company 2B AL 256,79
Weighted average number of equity shares 1,20,87471 12082471
Basic =arning per share (Rs.) 330 212
Potentizlly Dilutive Equity Sharas / Share Suspense s e
Giluted earning ger share {Rs. ) 230 .12




BTL EPC LIMITED
CIN No-U25100WRB1992PLCO54541

Nates to Financlal Statements as on ang for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Rs. In Lacs
43 Contingent Liabilities & Commlitment to the extent rot provitded for:
43,1 Contingent Liabilities
| eul As at Ag at Asat
HIDLCE FarticLiars 3t March 2021 | 31st March 2020 | ist April 2019
A Clafms/Disputes/Demands not acknowladzed as debts -
i. Eritry Tax 1211 131 13.11
il. Employes State Insurance Corporatian 2,48 248 248
ili Excise Duty 1384 13,54 42,668
v Service Tax 11.96 11.36 1195
v Custom Duty {Refer Note no., 58) 56379 963,75 43010
The abave claims/demands are a1 various stage of appeals. In the opinion of the management, these claims/demands a2 not tenable,
43.2 Capital Commitments
5l No. Particulars Azt o oa kL
31st March 2021 315t March 2020 13t Aprll Z019
Nl i Nil

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be axesuted on Capital Commitments [net of advances)

44 Disclusure as required under the Micro, Small and Mecium Enterprises Devalopmeant Act, 2006, te the extent ascertained, and as per notification number GSR 670 (£} dated 2th

when the interest duas above are actually pald to the small enterprise, for the purpese of disallewance
of a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the Micrg, Small and Medium Enterprises Development
Act, 2006

September, 2015
Az at Asat Az at
. Na. Particul
S arcars 315t March 2021 | 31stMarch 2026 | 1staprl 2019
[ The pringipal amount and the interest dua therson remalning unpaid to any supplier at the end of each 7185 18 63 -
fingnclal year.
li The amount of Interest paid by the Buver in terms of section 16 of the Nicro, Small and Medium - - -
Enterprises Development Agt, 2006, along with the amount of the payment made to the supplier
bayond the appointed day during each accounting year.
n The amount of interest due and payzhle for the period of delay In making payment but withcut adding 257 -
the interest spectled under the Micro, Smatl and Medium Enterprisas Development Act, 2006
Iv The amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid 21 the end of gach acteunting year - -
v The ameunt of further interest remaining due and pzyable aven In the sucteeding years, untit such date - - -

The above details has been determined to the extent such sugpliers have been identified on the basls of information provided by the supplisrs. There has been a provision of Interest
of Rs. 2,57 [a2s in boaks in accordance with MSAE Act, which has ngt been claimed.

AS  Leases

45.1 The Jease [labiliey 15 measured at the present vatue of remaining lease payments disceunted using Incremental borrowing rate at the date of initial application and right of use asset
has been recogrized at an amount equal to the lease lizbility plus prepaid rentals racognised in the Balznce Sheet bafore the date of Inltial agplication, if any. Further, the Campany
has exercised the following practical axpadisnt:

i} Leasas for which the iezse tesm ends within 12 months of the date of initial application: have been accounted as short tarm leases. Further, refer Nota 3.5: Significant Accounting
Pelicies for detalled measurement and recognition principles on Leases.

ing AS - 116 resulted in recognition of 'Right of Use' asset of Rs €3.75 lacs, and a |zase kability of Bs 47.58 lacs. The effect recagnised is insignificant on the profit / lass before tax, profit
/ oss for the perled and earnings per shere. Ind AS 116 wiil result in an increase In cash inflows from operating activitles and an increase in cash outfows ram finandng activities on
attount of lease payments.

The wedghited average Inaemental barrowing rate appliad to lease liabilities 25 at 15t Apdl, 2019 is 11.45%.

The charges in the carrying value of right of usa (ROU) assets for the year ended 315t March, 2021 are disclosed in Mot 5.

Asper the requirement of ind As -107 marturity anakysis of lease liak ity have bean shown under maturity analysis of Long term borrowing under Uguldtty risk Note 53.2.1.

The Cempany dees not face a significant iquidity risk with regard to its lease liabilities as the current assets are sufficent to meet the obflgations related 6o lease liahilities as and
vihien they fall due.
Machinery Hire Charges and Rentat expense recerded for short-term leases or cancallable in nature was Rs 130,55 lacs {P.Y. Rs 264.48 lacs) and Rs 12418 lacs {F.¥. Rs 48.21 |acs) for
the year ended 31st March, 2021 {Refer Nota - 39).

Particulars 31st Mareh 2021 It March 2020 1st April, 2019
ROU Balance at the beginning of the year 50.7& 63.75 -
Opening balance on account of adoption of Ind AS 116 = 63.92
fdditions; - - -
Deizdons: - - -
Amertization cost accrued during the vear 12.99 12,95 517
ROW Balance at the end of the year 37.77 E0.7§ 63.75
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BTL EPC LIMITED
CIN No-U2S100WE1992P | 054541

Mates to Financial Statements as on and for the year ended 21st March, 2021

Rs, In Lacs
Particulars 3ist March 2023 21st March 2020 st Aprl, 2019
Lease liahilities at the heglpning of the year 33,86 4758
Dpening balance on sccount of adoption of Ind AS 116 - - 47.58
Additions:
Interest cost zccrued during the vear 383 540 -
Deletien:
Payment of lease liabilities 1571 1913 -
Lezse [labilities at the and of the year 21.98 3286 4758
Parficulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 1st April, 2019
Current lease labilities 12.05 1188 13.77
Non-current [zase Habllities 9.83 2188 33.86

Tetzl Lease liabilities

Disclesure pursuant to Indian Accounting Standard - 19 ‘Employee Berefits

Detined Contribution Plam
The Company has defined benefit contribution glans In the term of Provident Fund and ESIC {Employees State Insurance Carporation) and the contrlbution are charged to the
Sratement of Profit & Lass of the year when the cantributions 1o the respective funds sre due. There is ne ather obligaticn other than contribution payzbla te the respective funds,

Provident fund Contributlon
Frovident Fund as per the provislons of the Employees Providant Funds and Miscellanecus Provisions Act, 1952.

The amount recognizad a5 an expense for the Oafined Contribution Plans are as under:

For the year ended For the year endad
5. Ne. Pariieulars 31st March 2021 3ist March 2020
8 Prevident Fund 130 .64 152,63
ESIC {Employees State Insurance Corperation) Coniribution '
ESIC contribution as par the previsians of the ESFAct 1948,
The amount recognized 25 an expense for the Defined Contribution Plans are as usder;
For the year ended For the year ended
56 No. Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
a ESEC Contribution 18,40 25871

Defined Benefit Plam:

The Campany has a Gratuity Furd Scheme In LLC. for Tts emploveas. The lishility 11 respect of coniributions of these funds Is ascertalnad using the projected unit credit mathad with
actuarial waluztion being carrred out at sach Balance Sheet date. The scheme, which s partially funced, ts zdministered by Life Insurance Carparaton of India (LI1C].

Actuzr|al gains / losses arising during Oefined Benefit plans are recognlsed Immediztely In the Statement of Profit & Loss as income / expensa far the year in which they ocour,

Gratulty Plan
Every employee who has completed five years or more of service |5 entitlad to Graluity as per the provisions of the Payment of Gratulty Act, 1972, The prasent value of defined
obligation 2nd related current cost are measured using the Projected Unit Creeit Method with actuarial valuation being carred out at Bakance Shaet date.

Risk Exposure
Through its defined tenefit plans, the company is exposed to a number of risks, the mest significant of which are detailed helow:

INTEREST RATE RISK The Cefined Benefit Obligation Calculated uses = discount rate based on Gavernment Bonds. If bends yelld fall, the

defined benafit abligation will tend to increase

SALARY GROWTH RISK The present value of defined benefit plan ilability is caloulated by referenice ta the future salaries of plan participants. An

Inzrease in the salary of plan participants will increase the plan llabilities.

DEVIOGRAPHI RISK This is the risk of varizbility of resulis due to unsytematic nature of decrements thet Tnclude mortality, withdrawal,
disability and retirement. The effect of these decrements on the defined benefit oblipation s nat stralght forward and
depends upon the combination of Sglary increase, discount rata and vesting criferia. K is impartant not to overstate
withdrawals because in the financial analysis tha ratirement benefit of 2 short career employee typlcally costs less par

year as compared to 2 long service emplovee.

Reconciliation of the nat defined banefit {assat)/ liability
The fellowing table shows a recondliation from the opening balances to the dosing batances for the net defined benefit {assety/ liability 2nd Its compenents:

Particulars Gratuity Funded Gratity-unfunded
2020-21 2019-20 202021 20149-20

Balance at the baginning ef the year 289.00 24887 16,72 17.89
Current Service Cost x4 23.59 6.24 7.83
Interest Cast on Defined Benefit Obligation 19.78 18.20 114 138
A | Gai ising from

Changes in demaographic assumptions ”L - £0,17 - [0.62)

Changes in financial assumptigns [ 35.74 963 EX=) 093

Experience Adjustment 4.78 24.33 [8.14) (11,29}
Benefits Paid from the Plan Assets = -42.43 -36.d5 - -
Balance at the end of the year 32945 269.00 20,18 16.72



BTLERC LIMITED

CIN Ng-U29100WE1992PLC054541
Motes te Financial Statements as an and for tha year ended 31st March, 2021

Rs. in Lacs
46,24 Reconcillatian af the Flar Assets
The followling tzlzle shows a reconcitiation frem tha opening balaaces 1o the clesing balances for the Flan Assets and its components:
Parsiculars Gratu/ty Funded
2020-21 2015-20
Balance at the beginning of the year 267.28 265.80
Imterest Inceme on Plan Assets 18.30 20,51
Remessurements of Oefined Benefit Oblization:
Return on plan assets greater/ {lesser) than discount rate {1.74) {2.58)
Emplayer Contributions to the Plan 24.50 20.00
Benefits Fald from the Flan Assets (42.4%) (36.45]
Balance at the end of tha year 265.85 267.20
46.2.5 Amount recognized in Balance sheet
Farticulars Gratulty Funded Gratulty-unfunded
2020-21 201920 2020-21 2019-20
Fresent value of Banefit Obligation at the end of the year -379.45 -289.00 {20.15) {16.72)
Feir value of Flan Assets at the end of the yvear 355,85 267.28 - -
Met {Liability}/As22t recagnized in the Bzlance shaet (63.61) [21.72) (20.15) {16.72)
46.2.5 Expenses recognired in statement of Profic or Loss
Particulars Gratuity Funded Gratulty-unfunded
202021 2019-20 2020-2% 2019-20
Currant Service Cost 22.64 2350 %Lt 783
Interest Cost on defined benefit obligation 19,78 18.20 1.14 i.38
Interést Income on Plan Assets -18.30 -20.51 ~ -
Expenses recegnized In statement of Prafit or Loss 24.13 22,28 7.98 221
46,47 Remeasurements recognized In Onher Comprahensive Incoma
Particulars Grvatuity Funded Gratuity-unfunded
2020-21 2013-20 2020-21 200820
Actuarlal (gain)/ Loss on defined benefit obligation due 1o -
Change in exparience variznce 4,78 24.33 (8.14) 1129
Change in Damographic assumption - -0.17 - {002}
Change in Finandal Assumptien 35.74 9.63 3.60 0.83
Return on plan assets greater/ {lesser) than discount rate 1.74 .58 - -
Actuarial (Galng)/Lestes recogrized in OCT 42,26 36.37 {4.54) {1i0.38)
46.2.8 Furding arangements and Funding Pollcy:
The Company has purchased an insyrance pelicy ta provide for payment of gratufty o the employees, Every year, the insurance campany carries cut a funding valuation based on the
latest ermplovee data provided by the Cempany, Any deficit in the gssets arising &5 3 result of such valuation Is fundad by the Comparny,
46.2.9 Actuarial Assumptions
Partleulars Gratuity Funded Gratuity—unfundad
2020-21 2019-20 202021 201%8-20
Financlal Assurpticns
Discount Rate 6. 75% B.85% £.75% 5.85%
Salary tscalation Rate 55008 4.50% 5,505 A.50%
Cemaographle Assumptinns
WMortality Rate 1008 of IALM 100% of IALM 100% of 1aLM 100% of IALM
2012-14 2012-19 2012-14 2012-14
Attrition rate 1.0084 1-00% 1.00% 1.0004

45.2.10 The estimates af future salary Increasas, considersd In 2ctuarial valuation, take accouni of inflation, senlorlty, promoticen and other relevant faciors, such as supgly and demand in the

employment market.

45211 At 315t March 2071, the weighted average duratian of the defined benefit obligatien was 12 years (previous year 12 years). The distribution of the Uming of benefits paymant i 2., the

raturity analysis of the benefit payments Is 25 follows:

Particulars Gratulty Funded Gratuity-unfunded

-1 2019-20 2020-21 019-20
1 ¥ear Ii8e 15.44 0.1 012
2- 5 Years 23.80 100.04 322 3.60
6 to 10 Years 128,11 113.08 550 3.88
hare than 10 years 549.05 450.97 79,45 62.14
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Nates to Financial Statements as on and for the year ended 315t March, 2021

46.3.12 Sensitivity Anelysls

47
ari

a)

b)

£

7.2

Rs. in Lacs

The sensiivity anzlysis below have been datermined bawd on a methed that extrapoiates the impact on defined berefit obligation as a result of reasonable chenges in kev
assumptions accustng at the end of the reperting perios. Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial assumpticns, holding other assumptions

constant, would have affected the defined benefit abligation by the amountz shawn balow

Particulars Gratufty Funded Gratuity-unfunded

2020-21 2019-20 202021 2019-20
Effect en DBO due 1o 1% increase in Discount Rate 297.31 252.18 15,80 14.16
Effect on DBO due to 1% decrease in Discont Rate 367.47 320.56 2430 19.94
Effect on DEO gue to 1% Increase in Salary Escalation Rate 366.24 321.00 24.31 19.59
Fffect on DBO due to 1% derease In Salary Escalation Rate 296,67 267.39 16.84 14.09

Although the anaiysis coes not take zccount of the full gistribution of cash Rows experted under the plan, it does provide zn appreximation of the sensitivity of the assumptions

showi.

Relzted Party Diselogures pursuant to Indian Accounting Standars - 24
Names of related parties and description of relaticnship

Key Management Parsan

Ravi Tod| — Managing Director
Amitava Guin - Executive Director
Ruchi Todi ~ Whela time Director

Relatives of Key Managament Persan

Shrawan Kumar Ted (Expired on 08.02.2021)
Rahul Todi

Sujata Tod

Adlti Daspupta

Rhea Todi

Enterprises Over Which KM? Hava Significant Influence
Accant Industyles Ltd,

Eangal Shrachi Housing Developritent Ltd.

Shrachi Develapers Pwt, Ltd,

Sunflower Engineering Industries Pvt. Ltd.

Rosedale Developers Private Limited

Ravi Todi (HUF)

Shrawan Kumar Ravi Teri (HUF)

Brljlal Shrawzan Kumar (HUF)

BTL ADI Enginearing LLP (relationship eeosed s on 23.02.2021)
Shrachi Realty private limita

Shrachi Burdwan Developers Put Lad

5ri Balaji Midhi (Chitralekha Todi snd Ravi Todi}

Bhagwan Ram Sita Seva Midhl (Ravi Tadi and C L Todi)
Brijlal Shrawan Kumar HUF (Ravi Tadi)

Chitra Farily Trust {Chitratekhz Todi and Ravi Tod)
Briflz| Todi HUF

Rahul Tadi HUF

Rani Todi Family Trust (Chitralekha Todi and Ravl Todi)

Summary of transactions with tha related parties

2020-21

2013-20

Enterprises aver
which KMP and

Enterprises over
which KMFP and

Particulars the'r relatlves are KMF and/or their relatives ae KMP andfor
able to exercise felathes Relzlives
signiflcant able to exercice
influence slgnificznt influgnce
Lean / Advances Taken:-
Ravl Todi - 20.00 - 168 84
Loan § Advances Reg aid:-
Ravi Tadi - 445.47 - 90.50
Sales to Refated Party:-
Shrachi Burdwan Davelopers Pvt. Lid - - 444,78 -
Bangal Shracht Housing Development Ltd, - 0.23 -
e~ _,A--..,'
Receipt from Deltors:- e U LR
shrachi Burdwan Developers Pyt Ltd Al A 185 - 410,78 -
/2388707 Nl
Receipts of Capltal Investment [ % [ i
ATL AL Engirering LLP LT Elf 0.59 - - =
: AN
Prafit f {Loss) from Partnership Firm:- S AR
BTL ADJ Engingering LLF Tl 10,051 -
=~
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Netes to Financlal Statements as on and for the year ended 31st March, 2023

fis. In Laws

Expensa incurred on behelf ofi-

Bengal Shrach! Housing Development Ld.

3.02 -

3.88

Shirachi Realty Pyt Lrd

1.65 =

2.20

Shrachi Developers

023 =

041

Shrachi Burdwan Devélopers Py, Ltd

6,138

1161

ETL AD) Enginearing LL?

0.08 =

0.04

Rhea Todi

- 25,89

Ruchi Todi

- 42,71

Reimbursement of Expenses Received ;-

Shrachi Burdwan Developers P Ltd.

6.28 2

10.81

Shrachl Realty Pvt. Ltd.

1.86

407

Bengal Shwachi Hovsing Development Ltd,

6.75 o

0.38

Shrachi Developers [F) Ltd.

0.39 -

D.2%

Expense incurvad on our behalf by:-

Shrachi Burdwan Developers P Ltd,

140 =

Shrachi Developers Pwt. Ltd.

014 =

Reimbursement pald by us for expenss Incusred on our behalf by:-

Shrachl Burdwsn Developers P Ltd,

167 -

Shrachi Developers Fuvt. Ltd.

0,14 =

Furchase of Goods;

Acgent Industries Lid.

Payment to Credltors:-

Accent Industries Ltd,

.17 -

143

Lirector Siting Fees

Sunil Kumar Mittra

0.5U

Ketan Mangaldas Sanghvi

- 0.78

0.40

Seurav Das Pattnayek

- Q.65

0.40

Subrata Paul

- 0.53

0.10

M anagerial Remuneration:-

Ravi Todi

53.76

B80.64

Amitava Guin

- 17.52

18.51

Ruchi Todi

- 12z

7.2

Salary to Relative of KMP:-

Adit! Dasgupta

- 4.80

4,80

Rhea Todi

= 0,10

Q.10

Rent Fald=-

Shrawan Kumar Tadi

- .92

290

Rahul Todi

- 3.60

350

Ravi Todi

5 3.50

330

Sufats Tedl

- 351

3501

Razhul Todi HUF

- £.238

Srf Balajl Midhi

= B.2R

Brijlal Todi KUF

& £.00

Ravi Tedi Family Trust

- 8238

Bhagwan fam Sita Seva Nidhi

- B.28

Chitra Family Trast

- 859

Brijtal Shrawan Kumar HUF

- 2238

Summary of Outstanding balances with the related parties

Particulars

2020-21

2019-20

Enterprises over
which KMP and
thair relatives are
able to exercise
g nifica rrt
Infisenca

KMP andfar
Refatives

Enterprises aver
which KMP and
their relatives are
able to exercise
s/enificant influence

KMP and/ar
Relatives

Qutstanding Loan (KMF):-

Ravi Todi

- [134.95}

{371.42)

Dabtors Receivable:-

Shrachl Burdwan Develogpars P, Lid = DrA{Cr)

3236 -

Crediters Payabla-

Accent Industries Lid. - DOrf{Cr)

Outstanding Rent - ; v

Shrawan Kumar Tedi — Drf{Cr) ©~

{7.02)

Rahu! Todi - DrficCr)

(6.45)




BTLEPC LIMITED
CIN No-H291 AR 1992 PLE0S 4541
Notes to Finenelal Statements a5 on and for the year ended 315t March, 2021

R:. in Lacs
Duistanding Interast Payablas-
Rosedaie Developears Private Limited - - 031 L
Capltal Contrlbution in LLF;-
BTL ADJ Engineering LLP - & 0.60 -
Expense incurred on hehs(f of -
BTLARJ Engineering LLP 1 - .09 i
Bengal Shrach! Housing Development Lid. - - 3.72 -
Shrachi Res| by Pve Lid - C 022 =
Shrachi Developers Pyt Ltd. - - 0.16
Shrachi Burdwan Davelopers Pyt, Ltd - o .65 -
Managerial Remuneratlon -
Rawl Todl — De/{Cr) - [6.72) - -
Amitava Suln — Dr/tCr - [0.80) - (134}
Ruchi Todi — DrA{Cr) {0.94) = {0.54)
Safary to Relative of KN P:-
Aditi Dasgupta — DG : 10.28) - {0.16)
Rhes Tadi — Gri(Cr) " 10.10) - [0.20)
474 Major terms amd conditions of transzetions with related parties
Transactions with related parthes ar e carried Gut in the normal course of business at arm’s length prices.
48 Revenue From Contracks With Customers’
431 Revenue from contracts with customers disaggregated based on revenue stream and by reportable segment
For the year ended | For the year end=d
Farticulars 31st March 2021 | 3ist March 2620
Revenue based on Segment
Engineering 24 500 32 18,534.72
Apro Machinery 6,569.51 B,365.05
Total 31,177.43 24,901,358
Asat 315t March | As at 31st March
as. j
8.2 |Pacticulars 2021 2020
Cortract Jalances
Contract Assets 1663871 14,556, 27
Less: Impalrment allowances 1.525.10 1,532.37
Total 15,113 61 14623 90
Contract Liabilities 200159 3,782,345
Gross Trade Receivables 16,638.71 14,556.27
Unbilled Revenue for passage of tima 1,495 17 347498
Less: Impalrment allowances 1,525,10 1,93237
Met Receivablas 16,608,783 16,098.88

Contract asset is the right to conslderation In exchange Tor goods ar services transfarred to the customer. Contract liability ks the entity’s chligation to transfer goods or services to a
custames for which the entity has received consideration fram the customer i advance. Contract assets are transferred to receivables when the rights become unconditons! and

contract lizbilities are recognised as revenue as and when the gerfocrmance cbligation is satisfled.

49  Segment Reporting
The Company has disciased business segment as primary segment. The campany has fol|owing Business segments:
i. Engineering
I Agro Machinery

Operaing segments sre defined as components of ar enterprise for which discrete finsncial information (s available that is evalvated regularly by the Chief Operating Dacision Makar,
in deciding how to allacate resources and zssessing perfornunce, Operating sagments are reported It 8 manner consistent with the internal financial reporting provided to the chief
eperating detision maker. Based on the management approach =5 defined in Ind AS 108, the Chief Operzting Dedsion Maker evaluates the Company's perfarmance Based on

segment.
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BTLEPC LIMITED
CIN No-L29100WER 1992PLC0S 4541
Netes to Financial Statements a5 onand for the year ended 31st Merch, 2821

R InLaes
No eustomer Indiviewatly accounted fur more than 10% of the revenues from external customers during the years.
31-03-2021 31-03-2020
Particular - - -
Engineering | Agro Machinery | Total Engineering [ Apro Machinery I Total
PRIMARY SEGMEMNT DISCLOSURE
Revenus from Cperations 24,507 92 5,669.51 31,177.43 18,53472 5,36665 24,90L.38
Segment Result [PBIT) 2,439 20 56230 3,007.50 2,004.61 17357 2,777.18
tLass:
Flnance Cost 1,863.83 1,818.77
Exreptional item _ -
Unallocable income/expenseine} E3176 8064
Profit Before Tax (FBT) 1,085.91 Eri i
Tax Expenses 691,30 120.23
Prafit Alter Tax {PAT) 395,61 56,79
OTHER INFQR
Segment Assats 4324527 4,262.92 47,508,19 41,235 19 3,679.97 44,915.11
Unallocable Assets 534.23 898.98
Total Assels 48,0422 45 814.00
Segment Liakilites 14,045.33 3.195.25 16,240 58 iji7e.11 1977796 15,153 37
Unallecable Liabilites 10,933.05 10,164.91
Totz| Linbllicles 27,173.63 25,313.78
Capital £xgenditura 48,33 413,87 52,20 47.40 752 53,32
Depreciation {including amortisation) 1240.76 2753 158.29 15035 2942 179.78
(B) Secendary Segment information
Mot applicable, as all the plants of the Company are lacated in India and Exports does not constitute 16% or mora of total Segment Revenue.
{C]) Other Disclosures
Segment Accounting Pollcles
The sccalnting policies adopted for segment reperting are i line with the accounting polidies of the Campany.
Type of products included Tn each reparted business segment:
BYL Enge. Includes supply of highly engineered material handling refinery znd power plant equipment induding execution of turnkey contract in variaus fleld,
Agra Machinary: Varlous machineries, equipment used in the farming.
Falr Value Measuremant
Categorias of FAnancial Assets & Financial Liakllities as at 315t March 2021 and 31st March 2020 :
32t March 2021 315t March 2020
Farticul .
articulars L B Amaortized FUTRL Fuac) Armortiiad
Cost Lost
Financial Assets
Investment - 0.21 S 172.42 021 -
Trade Receivables - - 15,113.61 - - 12,623.50
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 232,74 - - £16.18
Bank bzlances ather than ahove 3 - 2,514.11 - - 244529
Loans o - 257,24 - = 442,79
Other Financial Assets - - 0,696,342 - - 9,688 11
Tetal Financial Assats - .21 27,834.04 172.42 0.21 25,717.37
Financia Liabilities '
Borrowings - - 10,779.23 - - 10,468.67
Trade Payables - u 5,450.30 - - 7,376.29
Other Financial Llabifities - - 3,664.38 - = 2,758.53
Total Fnanclal Liabilities - - 23,903.51 - - 20,603.49
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ETL ERFC LINMITED
CIM No-U25100WB1982PLCOSARA1
Netes to Fénancial Statements as on and for the year ended 31st Manch, 2021

Rs. in Lacs
As at 1st April 2019
Patticulars FWTFL Fvocl Amortizad
Lost
Flnancial Assats
[mvestments 215.38 0,41 5
Trade Receivables - - 16,203.98
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 437.35
Bank balances other than above - - 22761
Laans - - 50368
Qther Financiz! Assets - - inS76.88
Total Financial Assets 215,38 0.21 20,3%8.60
Financial Liakilities
Borrowings - - 051641
Trade Payables - - 11.827.14
Orther Hrancial Liabilities - : 3,155.66
Total Financial Liabilities - - 28,500.21
Fair Values of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities measured at Amortised Cost
The foliow|ng I5 the camparison by class of the carrying ameunts 2nd fair value of the Company's finansial instruments that are measured at amortized cost:
31st March 2021 31st March 2020 1st Agri! 2019
Particulars . ’ 4 =
Carrylng Amount Fair value Carrying Amount Falr Vialua Carrying Amount Fair Value
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables 15,113 61 15,113.61 12,623.90 12,623.90 16,203.98 16,203.88
Cash and Cash £quivalents 23274 232.74 516,18 516.18 437,35 437.35
Bank balances other than above 2,514.11 2514117 2,445.39 2,045,39 2,276.71 22M 11
Loans 25724 257.24 44259 442 79 503.68 303,68
Gther Ananclal Assets 5,606.34 2,636.34 S.689.11 9,689.11 10,576.88 10,97¢.88
otal Anancle| Assets 27,814.04 27,815.04 25 717.37 2871737 30,398.60 30,392.60
Fnancizl Lizhilities
Borrowings 10,779.23 10,778.23 10 468.67 10,868.67 51841 10,516.41
Trzde Payables 9,460.30 946030 7,37629 737629 11,8272.14 11,827.29
Gther Anancial Liabllites 3,564.38 366438 2,788,53 2,758.53 3,156.66 3,156.66
Total Finznclal Liabllieles 23,903.91 23:503.91 20,603.49 20,603.49 25,500.21 £5,500.21

Tha managemeant has assessed that the fabr values of cash and cash equivalents, trade receivables, trade payables, :.hcrtterm borrowings, current loens and other financiz| assets &
llabilides approximates their carrying amounts largely due to the short-term maturides of thesa instruments,

The management considers that the carrying emounts of Finantal assets and Financlal labilities recognised at nomingl cost/amartized cost in the Finaneial statements aparoximate
thair fair vzlues.

Non cuarent borrowings has been condrecred at floating rates of interest, which are reset at short intervals. Fair value of flosting interest rate borrowings approximates their carmving
valua subject to adjustments made for fransaciion cost.

Falr Value Hierarchy

The follawing are the judgements and estimates made in determiniag the kir values of the finandal Instruments that are () recognlzed and measured at fair value and (b} measured
at amortized cost and for whith fair value are disclosed In the financlal statements. To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining falr value, the
company has classified its finandal nstruments Inte the thres levels of fair value messurement as preseribed under the Ind AS 113 "Fair Yalua Messurement™. An explanation of each
level follows underneath the tables.

Falr walue of the finandlal instruments s classifiad in various fair value hierarchizs based on the following thres levels:

Level 1; Quated prices [unadjusted] in active market for identical assets or lizbilities.

Lewve | 2: Inputs other than guoted price inciuding within leve! 1 that are ohservable for the asset or ilabllity, either directly i, as prices) or indirecty (i.e. derived fram prices), The fair
value of financial instruments that are mot waded In an sctive market is determined using valuation techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and
rely as listle 25 possthle on entity-sperific estimates. If significant Inputs required to fafr value an instrument are obsarvable, the instrument is induded In Level 2.

Level 3: Inputs for the assels or fabilitles that are not kased on observable market data (uncoservable Inputs). if ang or more of the significant Inputs s not based on observahle
markat datz, the fair value s determined using generally accepted pricing models based on a discounted cash fow analysis, with the most significant input being the discount rate that
reflects the credtt risk of counterparty, This is the case with listed instruments where market Is not Vquid and for unlisted Instruments.

Assets and Liabilities measurac at Fair Value - recurring fair value measurements
Ag al 315t March 2021 and 31st Ma:l:h 2020

315t March 2021 315t March 2020
leval 1 Laval 2 level 3 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3

Partlculars

Firancial Assels
Inwestment
Forwzrd Contract Receivable

9.19 0.02 = 172.61

Tatal Financizl Assets

Flnaacial Liakilities
Forward Contract Payable .‘L

0.1% 0.02 . 17261

Total Financial Liabiliiies|
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Cil Mo- U290 B198 2PLL 050541
Nates te Financial Statements as an and for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Rs. inlacs
As gf 1st Aprfl 2019
Particulars Level L ievel 2 Lewel 3
Firancial Assets
Investrnent 0.02 215E7
Forward Contract Recaivable
Totel Financial Assets 0.02 - 215 57
Financial LiabilitTes
Forward Centract Payable
Total Firancial LiabRltles - = hi
Assels and Lizhilities measured at Falr Valua - through Amertized Cost
As21 31st March 2023 and 31st March 2020
Particulars Jist March 2021 315t March 2020
Lavel 1 level 2 Leval 3 Level 1 Lewal 2 Level 3
Finankial Assats
Trade Recelvehles - 15,113.61 - - 1462390
Cash and Cash Eguivalents - 232.74 - 516.18
Bank balances other than above b 251411 - 244539
Loans - 257,24 - 443,79
Other Financial Assets - 9,69€.34 - - 9,683.11
Telal Financiai Assets - 27,514.04 < . 25,717.37
Finanela| Lizbllitlas
Borr owings 10,7749.23 - E 10,468.67
Trade Payables - 9,460.30 - - 737629
Other Financlal Uabilities - 3,664,383 - - 2,753.53
Total Firanelal Lizhilicles - 23,903.91 - - 2060343
As 81 1t Apnil 2619
Particulars Lavel 4 Level 2 Lavel 3
Financ'al Assets
Trade Receivables - - 16,203.98
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 43738
Bank balances other than above - o 2,275.71
Loans - - 503.68
Other Financial Assets - u i0,979.38
Total Financ/al Assets - - 30,308 60
Financial Liabilities
Borrowlngs - - 10,516.41
Trade Payables - - 1L,827.14
Other Financlzl Lizbilities = E 3,156.66
Total Financlal Liabilit/es - - 25,500.21

The fellowing methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:
The investments being listed, the fair valug has been taken at the mariet rates of the same on the reparting dates. They are classified as Level 1 fair values in the fair value hierarchy,

The values of nan current borrowings are based on the discountet! cath flaws using a current borrowing rate, They are classified as Level 3 fair values in the falr value hierarchy due to
the inclusion of unobservable inputs induding own credit risks, which was assessad as on the balance sheet date to he Inslgnifleant.

During the year ended March 31, 2021 and arch 31, 2020, there ware ne transfers between Level 1 and Lavel Z Fsir value measurements, and no transfer o and aut of Leval 3 fair
value measurerments.

Financial Risk Management

The cempamy’s princinal financlal Rahliities comprses borrowings, trade payables and other financial liabiives. The main purpose of thesa financal liabilites Is to fingnce the
Company's cperatiens. The Company’s financial assets include Investments, trade receivables, cash and <ash aquivalants, ather bank balances, [cans and other finandal assets.

The Cempany Is exposed to market risk, liquidity risk and crecit risk. The Company has a Risk management policy and its managament is supported by 2 Risk management cammittee
that advises on risks and the apprepriate risk gavernance framewark for the Company. The Risk managemant committee provides assurance to the Company’s management that the
Company’s risk sctivities 2re governed by appropriate polizies and procedures and that risks ara identified, measured and managed In accordance with the Compaey's polides and risk
ohjectives. The Baard of Dlrectors reviews and agreas policies for managing each of these risks, which are summarised balow,

Crodit Risk

The Company’s customer profile include public sector enterprises, state owned companies and large private corporates. Accordingly, the Company's customer credit rgk is low. The
Company's average project executien cycle [s around 24 1% 36 months, General payment terms Include mebilisztion advance, manthly progress payments with a credit period ranging
from 45 1o 30 days and certain retention money to be released at the end of the Eproject. In some cases retentions are substituted with bank/corporate guzrartess, Tha Company has a
detaile review mechanism of sverdue customer at various levels within oreanisation to ensure proper attenti eus for reslisation. The company is making provislons on wade
recelvables based on Expected Credit Eoss (ECL) model. The recontilfation of ECL s 35 folloves: 2

P
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Motes te Financial Statements as en and far the year ended 31st March, 2021

Reconcilistion of provision for expected credit oss Rx_ InLars

Loss allowance on 1 Aprit 2019 1,933.83
Changes in loss allowance {144}
Loss albowance on 31 March 2020 1,532.37
Changes in loss allgwance 1407.27)
Loss sflowance on 31 March 2021 152510

Ligaidity Risk

The Company determines s liquidity requirement In the shart, medium and long term, This 1s done by drawing up cash forecast for shart tarm and long term needs.

Bs.in Laes

The Company manags (ts liquidity risk in a manner so as 10 mear hs aormal financlal obilgations withaut any significant delay or stress. Such risk 15 managed through ensuring
operations| cash flow while at the same time malntaining adequate cash and cash equivalent pesition. The management has arranged for funding from benks ang inter cormorate and
adopted a policy of managing assets with liguidity menitering future cash fow and liquidity or a regular basis. Surplus funds not Immediately required are Invested in certain fixed

dapasits which prevides flexibility to [1guidate.

Maturity Anzlysis for financial Ifabilitles

The following are the cemaining contractual maturities of financlal llabilitizs as at 315t March 2031

Particulars On Demand Lassthan 1year 1VYearto 5 ¥ear | Morathan5 Years Total
Long Term Sorrowings - 110.45 1,335.83 - 144529
Short Term Borrowings 9,332.94 - - 9,332.54
Trade payables 9,460.30 - - - 9,460,320
Dther financtal llakilities - 3,545.16 - 119.27 3,664.38
Total 15,793.24 3,635.51 1,335.33 119,32 234091
The following are the remaining ¢ontractual maturities of inangial labilites 35 at 315t March 2020

Particulars OnDemand Less than 1 year 1Year to5 Year | More than 5 Years Tatal
Long Terrm Borrowings - 35.22 128 48 N 163.69
Ehort, Term Borrowings 14,304.95 ¢ - - 10,304.58
Trade payables 2,376.29 - - - 727629
Cther financial llasilines - 2,638.37 = 130.16 3,758.53
TFotal 17,681.27 2,563.59 128.48 130.16 20,603.49
The following are the remaining contractual maturities of financial liabilives as at 1st April 2019

Particulars On Bemand Less than 1 year 1Y¥carte SYear | Morathan s Years Tota)
Larg Term Borrowings - 44 75 153.70 - 20704
Shart Term Barrewings 10,308.47 - - - 10,308.47
Trade payables 11,827.14 - - - 11,827.14
Other financlal abilizs - 3.021.47 - 135.19 3,156.66
Total 22,135.61 3,065.72 163.70 135,19 25,500.21

Tha amounts are gross and undiscounted znd exclude the impact of netting agresmants (if any). The Interest payments on variable interest rate Jozns in the tables above reflect
marke forware interest rates at the respectlve raporting dates and these amounts may cimnge as markes interest rates changs. Fxcept for these finandial lishlities, it is not enpected
that cash flaws included n the maturity 2nalysis could accur significantly zarliar, or af signiflcantly d/fferent amounts, When the smount payabla is act fxer, the smount disclosed has

been daterminad with raferance o conditlons existng at the reperting date.

Ntarkat Risk

Market riskis the risk that the falr value or furure cash flows of a Finandal instrument will fluctuate because of changes in markat prices. Market risk camprises of Forelgn Exchange

Risk and Interest Rate Rigk.
Foreign Exchange Risk

foreign Exchange Risk Is the exposure of the Company te the potential impact of the movement In foreign exchange rata.

The Cempany has Forelgn Cuerrency Exchange Risk on imports of materials in forelan currengy for its business. The Company evalustes the impact of foreign exchange rate fluctuations
by assessing its expeaure to exchange rate rlsks. The Company adepts 2 policy of salective hedging based an risk percaption of the manzgement using derivalive, wherever required, to

mitigate or eliminate the risk.

The following table demonstrates the sensitvity In the US Dollzrs {USD) o the Indian Rupee with all ather variahles held constant,

Unhedged Fareign Currenew Sxposure

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 - 1st Aprll 2019
ush IR UsD INR UsD IR
Financial Assets
Trade Receivables - - - v
Financial Liabilities
Trade Payables & Others 1.3 12653 0.14 5541 16.78 1.157.67
{Net Exposurel/Exposure In forelgn currancy -1,73 -136.53 .14 =55.41 -16.78 -1,187.67
ad Forelen Curvency Exposu
Particalary 31st March 2001 315t March 2020 1st April 2019
=, USD INR uUSD INFR usp INR
Derivative Assets N L ?"0‘\
Forward Contract against Trade Receivabla Lt & : - = = . .
A
1
Drerivative Liabilities ﬂz/ o =i
Forward & Option Contract - Agalnst Paysk| it i-'j:‘ 10.13 745,98 15.50 1,117.89 .59 693.93
L2 A 10,18 -74%.59 -15.50 -1,117.29 £.93 -£93.93
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Re I Lacs
i hysi
The Anzlysis is hased on assumption that the increaseddecrease in foreign cumeney by 55 with all other varzbles hefd constant, on the unhedged foreign currency expesure,
Particulars F1st March 2021 315t March 2027
I 1
Sansitivity mpact an Sensltivity mpaction
Analysls Profit befare Tax|  Other Equity Analysis Prefit befora Tax Other Equity

LSD Sensitivity [Increase) 5% -6.33 -4 B8 586 =177 -2.05
USD Sansitivity {Decreasa) 55 533 4,68 5% 277 2.05

Inferast Rate Risk

The Compiny is expased to risk due to interest rate fluctiation en lang term borrowings. Such borrowings are based on Tixed as well 25 floating interest rate. Interest rate risk is
determined by currant mirket interest rates, grojected debit servicing capability and view on future intarest rate. such Interest rale risk s actively avaluated and 1s managed through
partholio diversification and exercise of prepayment/refinancing options where considered naveszary.

Exposure trinterest rate risk

Particulars 315t March 2021 31st March 2020 ist April 2019

Fixed Rate Instruments
Financial Liabilites 1,851.29 553,62 587,94
Variable Rate Instruments
Financial Uabllities 8,794,589 6,543.56 9,535.39
TOTAL 10,644. 28 1C,087.25 10,223.33
Sensitivity Analysls
A change in 1% in interest rate In reference 1o ioans and borowings taker with all other variables held constant weuld have folloviing impzct on FBT and Other Equity :
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Particulars Sensitivity Impsct on ) Impact on
. Sensitivity Analysis |
Analysls Profitbefore tax]  Other Equity Profit befere tax QOther Equity

Interest Rate Increase by 1% 106,44 7877 1% 100.97] FA72
Interest Rate Decrease by 1% =106.44] -18.77 1% -100 57 -74.72

Other Price Ttisk

The Company's expesure to equity securitias price risk arizes from investments held by the Company ard classified In the balznce Sheat either at fair vale through 2C). Having regard
e the nature of securites, intrinsic worth, intent and long term nature of securities held by the company, fHluctuation in their prices are cansidered scceptable and do not warcant any

menagement.

Exgosure to other market price risk

Particuiars Iist March 2021 st March 220 1st April 2019
Inwvestment in Cuoted Equity Shares 0.02 0.02 04z
Investment in Equity Oriented Mutual Funds 5 B .

0.02 0.02 0.02
Senskivity Analysls
The Analysis is based on assumption that the Increase/decrezse by 5% with all other varlables held constant
315t March 2021 315t March 2020
Particulars Sensitivity Impact on " Impact on
Sensitlvity Analysis
Analysls Prafit after tax Other Equity ty Analys Profit aiter tax Other Equity

Market rate Increase 5% 0.00 .00 5% 0.00 0.00
tlarkat rate Decrease 5% -0.00 0.00 5% -0.00 -0.00

Capltal Management

The Company chjective to manage its capital is to ensure continuity of business while at the same fima previde reasonakle returns to its varieus stakeholders but keep associated
casts under cantrel. In order 1o achieve this, reculrement of capital is reviewed periadically with reference 1o operating and business plans that take into account captal expenditure
and strategic investments. Sourcing of capital is dene through judidous combimation of equity/imternal zccruals and barrowings, both short term and long term. Net debt to equity

ratia is used to monitor capital.

Particvlars 315t March 2021 33st March 2020 1st Aprll 2009

MNet Debt ,778.23 10468 67 10,516 41
Total Equity 20.868.79 20,455.31 20,255 83
Net Debt to EQuity Ratio 0.52 051 0.5%
Corporate Social Reperting
In aceerdance with the Guidance Note or: Accounting for Expenditure on Corperste Soclal Responslaility Activities, the requisite disclosure are a5 foltws:
Expenditure incurred on CSR activities:

For the Year ended | For the Year ande
Particulars 31st Macch 2021 | 31st Marech 2020
Gross amount required to be spent by the Company durlng the year 1058 12.34

Related Party transactions as per Ind AS 24 in refation te CSH Expenditura {

Provision made In relation to CSR expenditure

k.. \
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Rs.inLzes
Ampunt Spent during the year an 2
Sna Particulars 315t March 2021 31st March 2024
In cash Yet wo be paldin Tatai in cash Vet ta he paid in Total
cash cash
i Constructien/arquistion of - - - - v -
any sssats

I On purposes other than (i} above 31.13 - 31.13 1.05 - 1.05

Eaming Per Share
315t March 2021 31st March 2020

Profit for the vear 398.61 256.79
welghted sverage number of equity shares 12088 120.88
Ezraings par share basic and dibuted Rs, 3.30 2.12
{Face value of "10/- per share)

The Company |5 regularly following up with Customers (Particularly Public Sector Undertaking & Government Undertaking] far balance cenfirmaden as on 21st March 2021, However,
such canfirmation are rot avaflzhle for most of the parties. The management is confident of racovering the full ameunt fram parties,

Transiticnta Ind AS

Basls for Freparation

Far all perled vp ta and Including the year ended March 31, 2020, the Company hes prepared s finanial statemants in accordznce with general iy accepted accounting principles in
India (Indian GAAP). Thase financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2021 ar= the Company's fizst annual ind AS Finandial Statements and have been prepared In accardance
with e A5,

The Company has prepared the opering balance sheet as per Ind AS as at April 1, 2619 [the transition date) by recognizing all assets an lzhilities whose recagnition Is required by ind
AS, nat recognizing itams of assets gr Rebiilties which are not permitted by Ind AS, by redassifving certaln items from Previcus GAAP to Ind AS =: required under the Ind a5, and
20plying Ind A5 in the measurement of recognized assets and liabllizles. The accounting polisies that the Company has used in Its opening Ind-AS Balance Sheel may fave differed
from thase that it used for (ts previous GAAP. The resulting adjustments arising from events and transatdons occurring before the date of transition to Ind-AS has bean recognized
directly in retained eamings at the date of transition.

The accounting palicies set out In nole 3 have been applied in preparing the finandal statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, the comparative infarmation presenited in these
finania| statements for the year ended 31 March 2020 ard In the preparation of an opening Ind A5 balance sheer ar 1 April 209 (the dete of transition). TR's nete sxplain: the
princlpaf acjustments made by the Company in restating its financial statements prepared in accordance with previous CAAS, and how the transidon from previgus GAAP to Ind AS
has affected the Company's financial pesition, financial parformance and cash flows.

Ea¢eptions and Exemplions Applled

Ind AS 101 "First-time adeption of ladian Accounting Standards” {hareinafter referred to as ind AS 101) allows first dme adopters certain mandatary exceptions and cptionals
exemptions fram the rewaspective application of certain ING AS, effectiva for Aoril 1, 2013 apening balanca sheet. In preparing these finandial statements, the Company has applied
the below mentioned optional exemptions and mandatery sxceptions.

Optional Exermptions Availed

Property Plant & Equipment and Intang/ble Assets

Ag pefmitted by Para D5-D2B of Ind AS 101, the Company has elected to measure itams of property, plant and equipnient ang intangible assats at its previous GAAF carrying value an
the transidon date as deemed cost. However the Freehala Land has been revalued and considered ¢ ¢eemed cast.

Designation of previausly recognised financial instruments

Para D158 of Ind AS 101 permits an entlty to designate particular iInvestments in equity instruments as at falr value through other comprehansive income {FYOCT) based on facts and
circumstanges 3t the date of Fansition o Ind AS (rather at initial recognition), The Company has opted 1o avail this exempticn to designate its investments In equity mstiaments as
FYQC an the date of trans/ton,

Mandatory Exceptlons
Estimates

As per Pera 14 of Ind AS 101, an entity's estirmates in acoerdance with Ind AS at the date of transition ta Ind AS at the end of the comparative perind presented in the antity's fiest Ind
AS financial statements, as the case may ke, should be consistent with estimates made for the same date in accordance with the pravious GAAP unless thera is ohjective evidence that
those estimates were in error, However, the estimates should be ad]usted to reflact any differences in accounting policies.
As per Parz 16 of the standard, where application of ind AS requires an entity 1o make certaln estimates that were not reguired under previous GAAP, those estimares showld be mede
to veflect condidons that existed at the date of lransition or at the end of the comparative seriod.
The Company's estimates under Ind AS are consistent with tha above requirement. Key estimates considered in preparation of ihe finandal statement that were not required under
the previous GAAP are listed belaw:

-Fair Valuzatioh of financial instruments carried at FVTEL and/ oc FVOC.

-Impzirment of finanda| assets based on the expected cradit loss madel.

-Betermiration of the discounted value far financtal instruments carried at amertized cost.

De-recegnition of Fnandal Assets and Liabiides

As per Para 52 of lnd AS 101, an endty should apply the derecognition requirements in Ind AS 103, "Finandal Instrumnents’, sicspectvely for ansactions sccurring on or after the
date of transition to Ind AS. However, Fara 33 gives an option to the entity to apply the derecognition requirerments from a date of it: chalce §f the Informatien required to apaky Ind
A5 105 to financiai assets ane financial liabillties derecugnized as 3 result of past transactions was obtained at the initizlly accounting for those transactions, The compazny has elegied
to apply the de-recognition provisions of Ind A3 109 prospectively fram the date of wansiton o Ind AS.

Classiffeation and measurament of Financial Assets

Parz BE - B&C of Ind AS 101 requires an enthy to assess dzssification of financial assets on the kasis of facts and dreumstances existing a5 on the date of transition. Further, the
standard permits measurement of financial assets accounted at amartized cost based on facts and circumstances existing 2t the date of transition if retrospective application Is
impracticable.

Accordingly, the Company has determined the dassification of financial asgets based on facts and g
assets accounted at amorifzed cost has been done retrospectively.
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R in Lacs

The following Is & summary of the effects of the differences between IND 45 and Indizn GAAP on the Company's tota! equity sharenolders’ funds and total comprehensive income for
the finandial periods praviously reported under Indian GAAR following the date of transition to IND A3,
The following reconciliations provice a quentfication of the effect of signiicant difterences arlsing from the transition from previous GAAP o IndAs a5 required endar Ind A3 1071 :

L. Recondliation of Ba'ance sheet as at 15t Aprll, 2019 {Transition Date) and as at 31st March, 2020
L. Recondliation of Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2020
3. Reconciliation of Equity as at 1st April, 2029 and as at 31st March, 2020

4 Aglustments to Statement of Cash Flows

The presentstian requireinents under Frevious IGAAP differs from Ind AS, and hience, Previeus IGAAP information has been regrouped for gase of reconclliation with Ind AS. The

Regrouped Previous IGAAR information 1s derived from the Financial Stterents of the Company prapared in accordance with Previgus IGAAP.

Recancfliat!on of Balance sheet as at st April, 2049 {trans/tion dae) and as at 315t March, 2020

As at 345t March, 2020 As at 15t April, 2019
Particulars Notes Amount 2s par E:ﬁjact il Amountasperiad [ Amountas per | Effect of transitlan | Amount as per Ing
transiiion to Ind
previous GAAP aE AS previous GAAP ta fnd AS AS
ASSETS
Nan-Currant Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment * 4, 58.3.5(a) 1,636,739 11,448.17 13,084 98 173115 11,496.53 13,177 68
Capltal Waork-in-Prograss - - - 15.13 - 15.13
Right-of-Use Assats * 5, 58.3.5(h) - 50.76 50,76 - 5378 63,75
Investmernt Property * 6, 58.3.5(c ) = 1z23.00 123.00 . 122,80 123.80
Intangible Assets ? 47.43 3 47.43 66,32 H 86,32
Financial Assets -
Investments B a.60 E 0.60 Q.60 - 0,50
Loans 9 106,21 2 108.21 44,20 - 44,20
Other Finandal Assets 10 F47.43 - F47.43 758.70 - F58.78
Tatal NewCurrant Assets 2,538.46 11,621.93 14,160.39 2,616.19 11,634.08 14,i50.27
CLURRERNT ASSETS
Inventaries 11 4,115.27 - 4,119.27 309743 - 3,974.34
Hnandal Assets
Investments 12 286.58 {114,55) 172.03 286,58 (71.59 114.89
Trade Receivables ** 13, 58.3.5[d} 14,555.28 {1,532.38} 12,623.90 18,137.79 {1,333.81) 16.203.98
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 516,18 - 51c.18 437.35 - 43735
Bank balances other than above 15 244539 - 2,445,358 2,47671 - 2,276.71
Loans ** 16 915.76 {579.18) 336.58 1,038,686 {570.18] 459.4§
Other Financia! Assats *+* 17 9,086.70 {145.02) §,941.68 10,371.08 [153.000 10,21£.09
Current Tax Asget =1 18, 58.3.508) L043.50 (77627} 268.63 17.42 [e97.22) 220.20
Gther Current Assets 15 2,732 61 [2.57) 2,230.04 ,645.66 {2.54) 1,543.12
Toral Currant Assets 35,204.27 (3,550.57) 31,653 70 35,085.50 {3,437.34) 35,048.26
Total Assets 37,742.73 B,071.36 45,814.09 41,701,79 8.196.74 49,898.53
ECUNTY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity Share Capital 20 1,208 75 - 1,208.%5 1,208.75 B 1,208.75
Other Equity 21 ©.528.87 9,757 68 19,285.56 3,256.05 5,791.02 15,047.08
Toral Equity 10,737.62 9,757.59 20,495.31 10,464.81 9.791.02 20,255.83
Liahilities
Nen-Carrant Lizkilities
Financial Lizhikitles
Berrowings 22 13114 367 127.47 167.36 (4.67) 162.89
Cther Financial Lisbil|ties 23 105.18 2198 130.18 101,33 33.86 135.19
Provisions 24 118,23 = 115.33 76.61 - 76.61
Deferred Tax Lizhilities {Net) 25 1,336.21 {1,716,51) -280.30 1,222.14 {1,637.20) {415.06)
Tetal Non-Current Liabilities 1,694.86 [1,698.20) (3.34) 1,567.44 (1,5608.01) (40.57)
Current Liahifities
Fingncial Llabilities
Barrowings P 1030488 - 10,304,983 10,308.47 - i6,308.47
Trade Payables 7 737029 = 7.376.29 11,827.14 = 1182714
Other Finangial Liabilites 28 2,719.22 (54.63) 2,664.50 3,052.99 13.73 3,086.72
Other Current Liabiiities. 9 4,877.12 BE.51 494363 4,449.87 - 4,449 87
Provlsiang 30 32.54 [0.01) 32.63 EsRiry - 107
Total Current Liabllitdes 25,310.25 11.87 25,322,12 78,669.54 13.73 29,683.27
Total Equity and Liabilities 37,742.73 B,071.36 45,814.08 41,701.79 B,196.74 49,893.53

® Under {GAAP Right of use Assets and Investment Property were included in PPE.

** Provision made as per Ind -AS Rules
e pMAT Credit
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58.3.2 Regon¢|(lation of total comprehensive incoma for the year ended 315t March 2020

Rs. in Lazs

53.3.3

583.4

MNote Amount as par | Effect of transition | Amaount as per Ind
previcus EAAP to lnd AS AS
INCOME
Revenue from Operations 31 24,901.38 - 24,901.38
Cther Incoma 32 358.37 - 358.57
Tats| Revenue (I) 25,259,75 = 25,259.75
EXPENSES
Consumption of Strores, Praovision and others 33 £.000.35 L 500035
Purchases of Stock-In-Trade 34 7,842.47 - 7.842 47
Changes in Inventories of Finfshed goods, Work-in-Pregress and Stock-in-Trade 35 -117.28 - -117.28
Employee Eenefits Expense 36 2,706.24 {25.98) 2,680.26
Finance Costs 37 1,812 37 540 1,818,77
Depreciztion and Amortisation Expense 38 167,62 12.16 179.78
Gthar Expenges 39 5,463.23 14.40 6,477.63
Total Expenses (11} 24,875.00 658 24,881.98
Profit / (Loss) befare Excepticnzl kems and Tax (I} 184,75 {6.98) Esg Ny
Exceptions! [tems S - -
Profit /{Loss) before Tax (N[} 384.75 (6.08) 72,77
Tax Exnense: 40
Current Tax 79.68 5 79.56
MAT Credit {72.65) 75.66 -
Daferred Tax 114.07 {70.63) 43,44
Tax refating to earfier year 12,12} - [2.12)
Tatal Tax Expanses {IV) 111.95 9.8 120.98
Profle /7 {Lass} after Tax [(In} - (Iv)) 7280 {i6.01) 256.79
Other Cornprehensive Income 41
izems that will not be reciassified to profit or boss
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit plan (25.98) {25.98)
b} income tax relating to above itams - 8.67 B.67
Other Comprehensive lncome for the Year (Net of Tax) - {17.31) [17.31]
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 72,80 [33.32) 239.48
Ravonc/liation of Total Equlry
Partlevlars Ref A5 on 31t March, As an 1st April,
2020 2019
Total Equity a5 per previous GAAP 10,737,681 10,454.81
Add/ (tess): Adlustments for Gaap difference
Effet of fair valuation of fraehold land 58.3.5(a) 11 526.49 11,586.49
Effect of Unamartised Unfront feas SE.3.E[IHil 1.67 457
Effect of fair vafuation of farward contracts 58.3.5¢f) i} .94 0,94
Effect of allowance of ECL rodal £8.3.5d) (2,741.07) {2, 741.07}
Impact af tax adfustment 58.3.5(e) 23558 938.98
Cther ing-AS Adjustment (33.32) =
Tatzl Equity as per ind AS 20,495.31 20,255 £3
impact of Ind A5 adeption o tha standalone smtements of cash flows far the year ended 31 March, 2020
Amount as per | Effect of transition | Amount as per Ind
Particulary previeus GaaP laind AS AS
Met cash flow from Operating Activities 1,532.11 134.80 1.736.81
Met cash flow from investing Activitias * 167.24 [24.70) 142,54
Met cash flow from Financing Activities {1,640.53) 1160.10) {1,800.63)
Met increasef{decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 75.82 E 7982
Cash and cash equivelents as at 1 April 2019 ¢ 43735 - 437,36
Cash and cash eguivalents as ot 31 March 2020 * 51515 1 51613

533.5

* Fixed Deposit with maturfty more than 3 months grouped under Gash and cash equivalent as per IGAAF has been re-grauped and classifiad as Investing Activity.

Explznaticns to the material adjustmeits made in the pracess of INT AS transition from previous GAAP

Deemed Cast fer Praperty, Plart and Zquipment (PPE} and Intanghle Assets

Ind AS 101 permits tu consider the carrying value of PPE and intangible assets as recognised 0 the finangial statemant as at the date of transtion to Ind AS messured as per the
previous GAAF and use that as Tts deemed cost as at the date of transition, However, the freehold land was revalued and the revalyed figure was considerad as deemed cost.

Leasehc!d fand

Under |GAAP, Leasehold Land were classtfied as Fixed Assets as tha standare on leases excluded Land. However, a5 per Ind A5 115, the land has been dassified as leasehold land,

Investment Property

The Company has re-dassifled some frzehold |and and leaseheld bislding as Invastment peoperty.

e
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Rs. in Lacs
Expected Credit Loss Model
Under Ind AS, the impalrment allowances for doubtful receivablesfadvances has been determined based an expected credit loss model as per the requirements of Ind AS 108, The
peovision oreated on tha date of wansidon has been adjustad with retained eaming and subsequent adjustments In the provision has been taken to statement of prodfit and loss
account.

Current Tax Assats
The Company has re-grouped MAT Credit entitiement to Deferred Tax,

Fair valuation of Invastments

Under the prévious GAAF, investments in Equity instruments were classifiad as Jong-term investments or current investments based on the intended holding period and relizbility.
Long-term investments were carried &t <ost less provision for other than temporary decline in the velue of such investment. Current investments were corvied at lower of cost and fair
value, Under Ind AS, these investments are raquired to be measyred at fair valve. The resulting fair value changes of thesa investments [ather than equity Insruments designated as
at FVaql) have been racognised in retalned 2arings as at the data of transition and subsequently i the profit or css for the year ended 31 March 2020,

Fair value changes with raspect to investments In equity instrumants designated as at FYOC) have been recogrised in Other Equity under Equity investment through FYOCT as at the
date of transitien and subsequently in the other comprahensive incoma for the vear anded 31 March 2020,

Long Term Barrawlngs
Under Indiar GAAP, the Company aczounted fer long term berrawings measused at transaction valua. Under Ind AS, the Company has recognised the long term borrowings at
amertised costusing effective intarest rate [FIR),

Forwarg Contract
Uinger IWD AS mark to merket galn/loss on restatement of forward contract as at the reporting date has been recognized Inthe statement of profit & loss.

Derecognition of Revaluation Reserve
The Company has derecognised Revaluation Reserve and adjusted with Retzined Eamings at the date af transition.
Deferred Tax

Indian GAAP requires Ceferred lax accounting wsing the Income statement approach, which focuses on differences hetwaen taxable prefits end accounting profits for the period, Ind
AS 12 reguires entties to account for deferred taxes using the balance sheet approach, which focuses on temporary diferencas between the carrving amount of an asset or lablity in
the balance sheet and its tax base. The apalication of Ind AS 12 approach has resutted in remognition of deferred tex on new emperary differences which was nat required under
Indian GAAP,

In aedidon, the varlous transitonal adjustments lead o défferent t=mporary differences. According to the 2ccownting palicies, the company has to account for such differances,
Deferred tax adjustments are recognlzad in correlation to the underlying transaction either in ratained earnings.

Re-Classiflcetion

The Company has done the following reciassifications as per the requirements of Ind-AS :

B} Assets / labilities which do nut meet the definition of finandal asset/ financlal liability have been recfassified to other asset / liahility.

i) Under Indian GAAP, Investment Property 2nd Right of use Assets were presented as part of Property, Flant & Equipment where as under Ind AS, these have been separataly
presented on the face of the baiance sheet.

iii] Remeasurement gain/loss on fong term employee defined benefit plans are re-dassified from statement cfprofit and loss to OO,

Retsined Earnings
Retained earnings as at April 1, 2813 has been adjusted consequent to the above Ind AS transhtien adjustments.

The campany is clatming lower rat of duty on impart of Pewer Tillars vide natifization no. 12/2012/Cusdt. 17-Mar-2012 sl 00,399 and accordingly excess duty of Rs. 92.1F lacs belng
pa'd wll financial year 2015-15 is consideced as receivable ane Included under the head Other Current Assets. Further during the year the coimpany has given bank gusrantea
ameunting cf Rs, Ml (previous year Rs. 83,68 lacs } for non-payment of differential duty to the customs authorities, Cumulative Customs duty as at fie vear end being Rs. 471,63 lacs
{Previvus year Rs. 47163 [acs ). The company is confident that the ciaim from Custom Authorities is nat tenable and no provision would be required in the bogks of sccounts.

In case of canstruction centrzcts, revenue Is recognized considerng the retention money which the company Is entitled to receive only after sucessful completion of work of various
milestone as per contract. Based on legal apinion and similar favourakle judgements for other curnpamies, the management is confident that current tax Is aot payable on such
retention money of Rs, 2608 56 lacs being bocked duting the year and the company has cemputed provisien for current tax based on conbract revenue excluding such retention
meney. The campany has also provided for deferred tax during the year on such rezention meney. Rawever, the company has computed provision far eurrent tax an Tetertion naney
of Rs. 2896.45 lacs which Is either receive ¢r milestane for release of retentlon maney 15 achleved during the year.

COVID-19 Financial Impact

The COVID-19 pandemic [s rapidly spreading throughout the world. The ogerations of the Company were impacted, ue to shutdawn of operatian at the project sits and factory,
following nationwise lockdown by the Gavernment of India. The Company has rasumed operation in a phased manner as per diractives from the Government of India. The Company
has gvgluated the impact of this pandemic on its business aperations and finencial position and based on its raview of current indicators of future ecancmiz conditions, there Is no
significant Impact on its financial statement as at 315t March 2021, However, the impact assessment of COVID-19 s @ continuing process given the uncertainties associated with jts
rature and duration 2nd 2ccordingly the impact may different from that estimated as 2t the date of aparoval of thase finandial statements. The Company wil| comine to monitar any
material changes to future economic condltions.

Frevious IGAAP figures have been reclassified/regrouped 1o canfirm the presentation raquirements under IND AS sne the requirements Jaid down in Division-ll of the Schedulelll of
the Companies Act, 2013,

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of the Board off Djrecters
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